3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


Aty

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

GOVERNMENTAL BODY: Carroll City Council
DATE OF MEETING: November 13, 2017
TIME OF MEETING: 5:15P.M.
LOCATION OF MEETING: The Council meeting will start at the
'Water Treatment Plant located at 700 S Grant Rd and then continue at the
City Hall Council Chambers

www.cityofcarroll.com

AGENDA

I. Pledge of Allegiance
II. Roll Call
III. Consent Agenda
A. Approval of Minutes of the October 23 Meeting
B. Approval of Bills and Claims
C. Licenses and Permits:
1. Renewal of Class “C” Beer Permit with Class “B” Native Wine Permit and Sunday Sales —
Kimmes Carroll Country Store 1 '
2. Renewal of Class “C” Beer Permit with Sunday Sales — Kimmes Carroll Country Store 2
3 New Class “B” Beer Permit with Class “C” Native Wine Permit — Full Swing
4. New Class “B” Native Wine Permit with Sunday Sales — Carroll Design & Salvage
IV. Oral Requests and Communications from the Audience
V. . Presentation of the Iowa Society of Solid Waste Operation — Iowa Chapter of SWANA
2017 Outstanding Facility/Program Award
Carroll County Solid Waste Management Commission and the City of Carroll — Leachate Force Main
and Sewer Installation
VI. Ordinances
None
VII. Resolutions
A. Library/City Hall Project
1. Phase II Environmental Site Aséessment Proposal — 627 N. Adams Street
‘B. Biokinemetrics Holdings L.I.C and DMBA Properties & Consulting, Inc.
1. Annual Tax Increment Finance Appropriations for FY 2019

(continued on back)






VIL

- W

C. Fifth Amended and Restated Downtown Urban Renewal Internal Loan
D. Police Service Dog Team Policy
E. Contract for Professional Services — West side Entrance Improvements to the Carroll Recreation
Center
Reports
A. Grant Road Resurfacing
B. Third Street HMA Resurfacing - Change Order No. 1
C. F.Y.2017 State Annual Financial Report
D. F.Y.2017 Annual Urban Renewal Report
Committee Reports
Comments from the Mayor
Comments from the City Council

Closed Session Pursuant Jowa Code 20.17(3) — Union Negotiations

Adjourn

November/December Meetings:

Airport Commission — November 13, 2017

Library Board of Trustees — November 20, 2017

Parks, Recreation and Cultural Advisory Board — November 20, 2017
City Council — November 27, 2017

Board of Adjustment — December 4, 2017

City Council — December 11, 2017

Airport Commission — December 11, 2017

Planning and Zoning Commission — December 13, 2017
Annual Planning Session — December 14, 2017

Library Board of Trustees — December 18, 2017

City Council — December 26, 2017

www.cityofcarroll.com

disabilities, please notify us at least three business days in advance when possible at
712-792-1000, should special accommodations be required.

24 ! | The City of Carroll will make every attempt to accommodate the needs of persons with







11-09-2017 10:35 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 1
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll CPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=z=z==z====
PAID ITEMS DATES : 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017 10/20/2017 THRU 11/08/2017 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-002915 911 CUSTOM LLC BALLISTIC HELMETS/MAG POCKETS 3,042.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3,042.00
01-002915 911 CUSTOM LLC LIGHT 115.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 115.99
** TOTALS ** 3,157.99 0.00 3,157.99
01~003152 AARON NEPPER REFUND DUPLICATE CHARGE 210.48 210.48- 109525 10/20/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 210.48 210.48- 0.00
01-001704 ACCO PUMP TUBES 43.45 0.00 000000 0/00/00 43.45
*% TOTALS ** 43.45 0.00 43.45
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 6.48 0.00 000000 0/00/00 6.48
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE REPAIR PARTS 3.49 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3.49
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 4.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4.99
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE CLEANING SUPPLIES 19.98 0.00 000000 0/00/00 19.98
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 3.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3.99
-01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 12.98 0.00 000000 0/00/00 12.98
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 4.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4.99
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 21.96 0.00 000000 0/00/00 21.96
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 7.47 0.00 000000 0/00/00 7.47
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE PUMP REPLACEMENT SUPPLIES 28.35 0.00 000000 0/00/00 28.35
*% TOTALS ** 114.68 0.00 114.68
01-002750 ALEX HEIMAN FLAG FOOTBALL OFFICIAL 75.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 75.00
*%* TOTALS ** 75.00 0.00 75.00
01-003161 ALICE EISCHEID SIDEWALK/DRIVEWAY REIMB. 362.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 362.00
*% TOTALS ** 362.00 0.00 362.00
01-012650 ALLIANT ENERGY-IES UTILIT GAS BILLS 3,102.64 3,102.64- 109658 11/09/17 0.00
*%* TOTALS ** 3,102.64 3,102.64- 0.00
01-002080 AMAZON/GE MONEY BANK BOOKS 532.70 532.70- 109532 10/23/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 532.70 532.70- 0.00
01-002981 AMERICAN PLANNING ASSOCIA APA MEMBERSHIP 550.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 550.00
** TOTALS ** 550.00 0.00 550.00
01-002650 ANIMAL RESCUE OF CARROLL FY 18 FUNDING REQUEST 5,000.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 5,000.00
** TOTALS ** 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00
01-002805 BADDING CONSTRUCTION CO. STREETSCAPE 8 PAY APP #4 395,712.26 0.00 000000 0/00/00 395,712.26
** TOTALS ** 395,712.26 0.00 395,712.26

01-002601 BENJAMIN HALEY BERG FLAG FOOTBALL OFFICIAL 50.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 50.00






11-09-2017 10:35 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 2
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
2=====PAYMENT DATES======= =======LTEM DATES========= ===z===POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 10/20/2017 THRU 11/08/2017 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
*% TOTALS ** 50.00 0.00 50.00
01-000609 BIERSCHBACH EQUIP & SUPPL STREET MAINT. SUPPLIES 1,000.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,000.00
01-000609 BIERSCHBACH EQUIP & SUPPL STREET MAINT. SUPPLIES 615.30 0.00 000000 0/00/00 615.30
*% TOTALS ** 1,615.30 0.00 1,615.30
01-003157 BLAISE GUNNERSON FLAG FOOTBALL OFFICIAL 25.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 25.00
*% TOTALS ** 25.00 0.00 25.00
01-002749 BLAKE JAY BAUMHOVER FLAG FOOTBALL OFFICIAL 100.00 0.00 000000 ©0/00/00 100.00
*% TOTALS ** 100.00 0.00 100.00
01-003515 BOMGAARS SUPPLIES 11.35 0.00 000000 0/00/00 11.35
01-003515 BOMGAARS DOG KENNEL 59.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 59.99
01-003515 BOMGAARS STORAGE ROOM SUPPLIES 5.95 0.00 000000 0/00/00 5.95
01-003515 BOMGAARS CONCRETE TRAILER SUPPLIES 183.92 0.00 000000 0/00/00 183.92
01-003515 BOMGAARS FASTNERS #23 LINER 42.48 0.00 000000 0/00/00 42.48
01-003515 BOMGAARS TORCH KIT 44.99 0.00 000000 ©0/00/00 44.99
01-003515 BOMGAARS K9 BOWLS 11.97 0.00 000000 0/00/00 11.97
01-003515 BOMGAARS ELECTRICAL CONNECTORS 26.26 0.00 000000 0/00/00 26.26
*% TOTALS ** 386.91 0.00 386.91
01-003545 BOYCE MONUMENTALS SALES I MONUMENT REPAIRS 30.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 30.00
*x*% TOTALS ** 30.00 0.00 30.00
01-001134 BRAD BURKE MEDIA RELATIONS CONFERENCE 330.80 330.80- 109652 11/07/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 330.80 330.80- 0.00
01-003661 BREDA TELEPHONE CORPORATI LOCAL AND LONG DISTANCE 2,567.72 2,567.72- 109653 11/07/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 2,567.72 2,567.72- 0.00
01-001155 BRYAN ROCK PRODUCTS INC. BALL DIAMOND SUPPLIES 1,437.16 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,437.16
*% TOTALS ** 1,437.16 0.00 1,437.16
01-002923 CADEN PEDELTY FLAG FOOTBALL OFFICIAL 75.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 75.00
*% TOTALS ** 75.00 0.00 75.00
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY  CLEANING SUPPLIES 69.10 0.00 000000 0/00/00 69.10
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY  SUPPLIES 177.90 0.00 000000 0/00/00 177.90
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY FLOOR CLEANER 110.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 110.00
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY CLEANING SUPPLIES 153.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 153.00
*% TOTALS ** 510.00 0.00 510.00
01-004115 CARPENTER UNIFORM CO. REINCKE UNIFORM SHIRTS 117.98 0.00 000000 0/00/00 117.98






11-09-2017 10:35 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 3
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= —======TTEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES  : 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-004115 CARPENTER UNIFORM CO. UNIFORM SHIRTS AND PANTS 405.73 0.00 000000 0/00/00 405.73
** TOTALS ** 523.71 0.00 523.71
01-000747 CARROLL AUTO SUPPLY CONCRETE SAW BATTERY 95.16 0.00 000000 0/00/00 95.16
*% TOTALS ** 95.16 0.00 95.16
01-004133 CARROLL BROADCASTING CO. RADIO ADS 542.97 0.00 000000 0/00/00 542.97
*% TOTALS ** 542.97 0.00 542.97
01-004146 CARROLL CONTROL SYSTEMS  QUARTERLY TEMPERATURE CONTROL 950.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 950.00
*% TOTALS ** 950.00 0.00 950.00
01-004155 CARROLL COUNTY GASOLINE 4,628.81 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4,628.81
*% TOTALS ** 4,628.81 0.00 4,628.81
01-004166 CARROLL COUNTY ISU EXTENS ORNAMENTAL TURF REGISTRATION 175.00 175.00- 109634 10/30/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 175.00 175.00- 0.00
01-004175 CARROLL COUNTY SOFTBALL  SB ASSOC BEER PERMIT REFUND 225.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 225.00
*% TOTALS ** 225.00 0.00 225.00
01-000638 CARROLL COUNTY STATE BANK ASCE MEMBERSHIP DUES 50.00 50.00- 109526 10/23/17 0.00
01-000638 CARROLL COUNTY STATE BANK SUPPLIES AND MEMBERSHIP 199.53 199.53- 109527 10/23/17 0.00
01-000638 CARROLL COUNTY STATE BANK SUPPLIES 1,327.07 1,327.07- 109528 10/23/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 1,576.60 1,576.60- 0.00
01-004183 CARROLL COUNTY TREASURER LIEN FILING FEE 1003 SALINGER 5.00 5.00- 109654 11/07/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 5.00 5.00- 0.00
01-004196 CARROLL HYDRAULICS COIL 53.33 0.00 000000 0/00/00 53.33
01-004196 CARROLL HYDRAULICS HYDRAULIC SUPPLIES 135.22 0.00 000000 0/00/00 135.22
01-004196 CARROLL HYDRAULICS SUPPLIES 9.21 0.00 000000 0/00/00 9.21
** TOTALS ** 197.76 0.00 197.76
01-004200 CARROLL LUMBER CAULK 20.97 0.00 000000 0/00/00 20.97
01-004200 CARROLL LUMBER EMERY CLOTH 7.16 0.00 000000 0/00/00 7.16
01-004200 CARROLL LUMBER REPAIR PARTS 77.56 0.00 000000 0/00/00 77.56
01-004200 CARROLL LUMBER SAND BLASTING SAND 37.40 0.00 000000 0/00/00 37.40
01-004200 CARROLL LUMBER FORM STAKES 33.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 33.00
*% TOTALS ** 176.09 0.00 176.09
01-002977 CARROLL REFUSE SERVICE OCT TRASH COLLECTIONS 11,337.77 11,337.77- 109656 11/09/17 0.00

*% TOTALS ** 11,337.77 11,337.77- 0.00






11-09-2017 10:35 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABTLE PAGE: 4
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATES=s======= ======POSTING DATESz=======
PATD ITEMS DATES : 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-004237 CARROLL VETERINARY CLINIC DOG CARE CONTRACT 650.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 650.00
*% TOTALS ** 650.00 0.00 650.00
01-004233 CARROLLTON INN HOTEL ROOM TODD OLIVER 176.96 0.00 000000 0/00/00 176.96
** TOTALS ** 176.96 0.00 176.96
01-000991 CARUS PHOSPHATE INC. WATER TREATMENT SUPPLIES 5,630.31 0.00 000000 0/00/00 5,630.31
*% TOTALS ** 5,630.31 0.00 5,630.31
01-004325 CENTRAL IOWA DISTRIBUTING CLEANING SUPPLIES 312.90 0.00 000000 0/00/00 312.90
*%* TOTALS ** 312.90 0.00 312.90
01-002998 CENTURYLINK BACKUP PHONE LINE 56.76 56.76~- 109533 10/23/17 0.00
01-002998 CENTURYLINK BACKUP PHONE LINE 107.66 107.66- 109534 10/23/17 0.00
*%* TOTALS ** 164.42 164.42- 0.00
01-001393 CHAMPION FORD INC. POLICE K9 UNIT 20,268.00 20,268.00- 109641 11/06/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 20,268.00 20,268.00~ 0.00
01-003156 COLE COLLISON FLAG FOOTBALL OFFICIAL 25.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00° 25.00
*%* TOTALS ** 25.00 0.00 25.00
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK FEDERAL WITHHOLDINGS 13,875.61 13,875.61- 000017 10/26/17 0.00
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK FEDERAL WITHHOLDINGS 13,920.53 13,920.53- 000030 11/09/17 0.00
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK FICA WITHHOLDING 13,740.48 13,740.48- 000017 10/26/17 0.00
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK FICA WITHHOLDING 13,850.96 13,850.96- 000030 11/09/17 0.00
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK MEDICARE WITHHOLDING 4,099.88 4,099.88- 000017 10/26/17 0.00
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK MEDICARE WITHHOLDING 4,140.42 4,140.42- 000030 11/09/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 63,627.88 63,627.88~ 0.00
01-000366 COMPUTER & NETWORK SPEC TIME CLOCK COMPUTER 1,499.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,429.00
01-000366 COMPUTER & NETWORK SPEC ADMIN ASST. COMPUTER 1,629.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,629.00
01-000366 COMPUTER & NETWORK SPEC COMPUTER SETUP REINCKE 249.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 249.00
01-000366 COMPUTER & NETWORK SPEC COMPUTER ISSUES 1,088.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,088.00
*% TOTALS ** 4,465.00 0.00 4,465.00
01-001539 CONFLUENCE STREETSCAPE PHASE 8 1,950.10 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,950.10
01-001539 CONFLUENCE STREETSCAPE PHASE 8 2,367.65 0.00 000000 0/00/00 2,367.65
*%* TOTALS ** 4,317.75 0.00 4,317.75
01-003158 CONNIE KIRVIN PUNCH CARDS REFUND 100.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 100.00
*% TOTALS ** 100.00 0.00 100.00

01-003145 CORE AND MAIN LP METERS 9,477.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 . 9,477.00






11-09-2017 10:35 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 5
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES=c—==o== mommmo==]TEM DATESmmocomooomm mmmm=zPOSTING DATESz==comm==
PATD ITEMS DATES : 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017 10/20/2017 THRU 11/08/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-003145 CORE AND MAIN LP METERS 9,477.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 9,477.00
01-003145 CORE AND MAIN LP METER SUPPLIES 1,290.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,290.00
01-003145 CORE AND MAIN LP 12" GROUNDING CLAMP 116.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 116.00
*% TOTALS ** 20,360.00 0.00 20,360.00
01-001595 COUNSEL OFFICE & DOCUMENT COPIER CONTRACT 56.46 0.00 000000 0/00/00 56.46
01-001595 COUNSEL OFFICE & DOCUMENT COPIER CINTRACT 162.54 0.00 000000 0/00/00 162.54
** TOTALS ** 219.00 0.00 219.00
01-005395 D & K PRODUCTS MARKING PAINT HANDLES 15.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 15.00
*% TOTALS ** 15.00 0.00 15.00
01-005410 DAILY TIMES HERALD LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 574.71 0.00 000000 0/00/00 574.71
** TOTALS ** 574.71 0.00 574.71
01-000854 DEARBORN NATIONAL NOV. LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUMS 323.68 323.68- 109530 10/23/17 0.00
*%* TOTALS *¥* 323.68 323.68- 0.00
01-001643 DIGITAL ALLY INC. IN CAR CAMERA 4,620.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4,620.00
** TOTALS ** 4,620.00 0.00 4,620.00
01-002699 DRAKE CONSTRUCTION LC TRANSMISSION MAIN A PAY APP 9 8,653.32 0.00 000000 0/00/00 8,653.32
** TOTALS ** 8,653.32 0.00 8,653.32
01-006275 DREES OIL CO. INC. DIESEL FUEL 867.94 0.00 000000 0/00/00 867.94
01-006275 DREES OIL CO. INC. UNLEADED GASOLINE 1,005.40 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,005.40
01-006275 DREES OIL CO. INC. DIESEL FUEL 839.60 0.00 000000 0/00/00 839.60
** TOTALS ** 2,712.94 0.00 2,712.94
01-0125920 ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY BULBS - CED 780.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 780.00
01-012590 ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY THEATER LIGHT BULBS 55.80 55.80- 109638 11/03/17 0.00
01-012590 ECHOC ELECTRIC SUPPLY FUSES CBD LIGHTS 29.75 0.00 000000 0/00/00 29.75
01-0125%90 ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY SUPPLIES 9.60 0.00 000000 0/00/00 9.60
** TOTALS ** 875.15 55.80- 819.35
01-006810 ECOWATER SYSTEMS SOFTNER SALT 50.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 50.00
** TOTALS ** 50.00 0.00 50.00
01-004185 EMPLOYMENT RESOURCES OCTOBER CITY HALL CLEANING 978.40 0.00 000000 0/00/00 978.40
*% TOTALS ** 978.40 0.00 978.40
01-002644 ETS CORPORATION CC PROCESSING FEES 343.09 343.09- 000000 11/02/17 0.00

*% TOTALS ** 343.09 343.09- 0.00






11-09-2017 10:35 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 3
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======L1TEM DATES========= ======DOSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017 10/20/2017 THRU 11/098/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-007860 EXECUTIVE TECHNOLOGIES COPIER CONTRACT 245.42 0.00 000000 0/00/00 245.42
*% TOTALS ** 245.42 0.00 245.42
01-008020 FAMILY & SPECIALTY MEDICA EE PHYSICAL REINCKE 345.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 345.00
) ** TOTALS ** 345.00 0.00 345.00
01-008027 FAREWAY STORES DISTILLED WATER 39.84 0.00 000000 0/00/00 39.84
01-008027 FAREWAY STORES SING MOVIE SUPPLIES 11.96 0.00 000000 0/00/00 11.96
01-008027 FAREWAY STORES DISTILLED WATER 37.35 0.00 000000 0/00/00 37.35
** TQTALS ** 89.15 0.00 89.15
01-008050 FASTENAIL. COMPANY REPATR PARTS 8.20 0.00 000000 0/00/00 8.20
01-008050 FASTENAL COMPANY BOLTS #33 CUTTING EDGE 86.31 0.00 000000 0/00/00 86.31
01-008050 FASTENAL COMPANY #33 CUTTING EDGE BOLTS 13.09 0.00 000000 0/00/00 13.09
01-008050 FASTENAL COMPANY SAFETY VEST/CONCRETE SALT 61.77 0.00 000000 0/00/00 61.77
*%* TOTALS *=* 169.37 0.00 169.37
01-006860 FELD FIRE EQUIPMENT CO. EXTINGUISHER INSPECTION 895.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 95.00
01-006860 FELD FIRE EQUIPMENT CO. EXTINGUISHER INSPECTION 55.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 55.00
01-006860 FELD FIRE EQUIPMENT CO. 15 GAL. CLASS A FOAM 225.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 225.00
01-006860 FELD FIRE EQUIPMENT CO. EXTINGUSIHER RECHARGED 105.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 105.00
01-006860 FELD FIRE EQUIPMENT CO. EXTINGUISHER INSPECTION 10.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 10.00
*%* TOTALS ** 490.00 0.00 490.00
01-000013 FIRE/POLICE RETIREMENT SY MFPRSI CONTRIBUTIONS 10,621.13 10,621.13- 000018 10/26/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 10,621.13 10,621.13~ 0.00
01-002806 FOUNDATION ANALYTICAL LAB LAB TESTING 929.10 0.00 000000 0/00/00 929.10
01-002806 FOUNDATION ANALYTICAL LAB LAB TESTING 25.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 25.00
** TOTALS ** 954.10 0.00 954.10
01-009500 GEHLING WELDING & REPAIR POOL FILTER BOLTS 37.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 37.50
*%* TOTALS ** 37.50 0.00 37.50
01-009535 GENERAL RENTAL DIAMOND BLADE 120.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 120.00
01-009535 GENERAL RENTAL SUPPLIES 62.20 0.00 000000 0/00/00 62.90
*%* TOTALS *=* 182.90 0.00 182.90
01-010150 GRAINGER PARTS GLOVES 2.44 0.00 000000 0/00/00 2.44
01-010150 GRAINGER PARTS GLOVES 21.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 21.00
01-010150 GRAINGER PARTS WATER FOUNTAIN PARTS/SUPPLIES 290.13 0.00 000000 0/00/00 290.13
*% TOTALS ** 313.57 0.00 313.57
01-002885 GRANT MICHAEL SIBENALLER FLAG FOOTBALL OFFICIAL - 112.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 112.50






11-09-2017 10:35 AM

VENDOR SET: 01
REPORTING:

PAID ITEMS DATES

PARTIALLY

City of Carroll
PATD, UNPAID, PARTIAL

ITEMS DATES:

UNPAID ITEMS DATES :

01-000992

01-010680

01-003160

01-005635

01-002869

01-012540

01-012642
01-012642

01-012666

01-012685

01-012706
01-012706

01-000786

01-002453

01-013917

01-025020

GUTE TREE SERVICE

HAWKINS WATER TREATMENT

HIWAY TRUCK EQUIPMENT

HOLIDAY INN AIRPORT

I SAW THE SIGN LLC

IMWCA

IOWA LAW ENFORCE ACADEMY
IOWA LAW ENFORCE ACADEMY

IOWA ONE CALL

TOWA SMALL ENGINE CENTER

IPERS
IPERS

JACK WARDELL

JASON MATTHEW LAMBERTZ

JEO CONSULTING GROUP INC.

JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL

10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017
10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017

UN
I

T S
TEM
SUMMARY

[eslEES

10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017
10/20/2017 THRU 11/08/2017

10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017

SERVICE LEAK REPAIR
** TOTALS

WATER TREATMENT SUPPLIES
** TOTALS

DUMP BOX LINER
** TOTALS

IMFOA FALL CONFERENCE HOTEL

*%* TOTALS
POLICE DEPT. DECALS

*%* TOTALS
WORKER COMP #5

** TOTALS

DT RECERTIFICATION HOYT
MMPI - REINCKE

** TOTALS
SEPTEMBER 2017 LOCATES

*%* TOTALS
SHARPEN CHAIN

** TOTALS
IPERS CONTRIBUTIONS
IPERS CONTRIBUTIONS

** TOTALS
HEALTH CLUB TOUR

** TOTALS
PRODUCTION COSTS

** TOTALS

WATER DISTRIBUTION MODELING
*%* TOTALS

EQUIPMENT REPAIRS

* %

* %

* %

*

* %

* k

* %

* %

* %

* %

* %

* %

% %

* %

GROSS AMT

112.50

364.66
364.66

437.80
437.80

1,259.94
1,2592.94

190.40
190.40

250.00
250.00

5,908.00
5,908.00

50.00
150.00
200.00

145.80
145.80

27.70
27.70

16,558.52
11.58
16,570.10

111.81
111.81

1,050.00
1,050.00

11,010.00
11,010.00

56.75

10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017
10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017
10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017

PAYMENTS

16,558.52-
11.58-
16,570.10~

111.81-
111.81-

PAGE:
BANK: AP

CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
112.50
000000 0/00/00 364.66
364.66
000000 0/00/00 437.80
437.80
000000 0/00/00 1,259.94
1,259.94
000000 0/00/00 190.40
190.40
000000 0/00/00 250.00
250.00
000000 0/00/00 5,908.00
5,908.00
000000 0/00/00 50.00
000000 0/00/00 150.00
200.00
000000 0/00/00 145.80
145.80
000000 0/00/00 27.70
27.70
000019 10/26/17 0.00
000019 10/26/17 0.00
0.00
109529 10/23/17 0.00
0.00
000000 0/00/00 1,050.00
1,050.00
000000 0/00/00 11,010.00
11,010.00
109535 10/23/17 0.00






11-09-2017 10:35 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 8
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
=m====PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017 10/20/2017 THRU 11/08/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-025020 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 82.44 82.44- 109535 10/23/17 0.00
01-025020 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 180.66 180.66~ 109535 10/23/17 0.00
01-025020 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL SUPPLIES 154.20 154.20- 109535 10/23/17 0.00
01-025020 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL #34 FILTERS 257.04 257.04~ 109535 10/23/17 0.00
01-025020 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL EQUIPMENT REPATIRS 14 .58 : 14.58- 109535 10/23/17 0.00
01-025020 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 202.94 202.94- 109535 10/23/17 0.00
01-025020 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL SUPPLIES 3.12 3.12- 109535 10/23/17 0.00
01-025020 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL #35 FILTERS 71.78 71.78- 109535 10/23/17 0.00
01-025020 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL OIL 93.08 93.08- 109535 10/23/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 1,116.59 1,116.59- 0.00
01-002638 JOSEPH DAVID POTTEBAUM FLAG FOOTBALL OFFICIAL 100.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 100.00
*% TOTALS ** 100.00 0.00 100.00
01-002747 JUSTIN T. SCHAEFER FLAG FOOTBALL OFFICIAL 75.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 75.00
*% TOTALS ** 75.00 0.00 75.00
01-000994 KABEL BUSINESS SERVICES - OCT 2017 HRA CHECKS 10,433.49 10,433.49- 000000 11/08/17 0.00
01-000994 KABEL BUSINESS SERVICES - OCT HRA PARTICIPANT FEES 169.00 © 169.00- 000000 11/06/17 0.00
01-000994 KABEL BUSINESS SERVICES - NOV. FLEX PARTICIPANT FEES 87.50 87.50- 000000 11/07/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 10,689.99 10,689.99- 0.00
01-001345 KELTEK INCORPORATED MAGNETIC MICS 180.97 0.00 000000 0/00/00 180.97
*% TOTALS ** 180.97 0.00 180.97
01-003155 KURTIS RAMSEY FLAG FOOTBALL OFFICIAL 25.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 25.00
*%* TQTALS ** 25.00 0.00 25.00
01-003154 KYLE BERG FLAG FOOTBALL OFFICIAL 25.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 25.00
*% TOTALS ** 25.00 0.00 : 25.00
01-003017 KYLE J. SNYDER FLAG FOOTBALL OFFICIAL 50.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 50.00
*% TQTALS ** 50.00 0.00 50.00
01-002119 LABORATORY CORPORATION OF PHYSICAL REINCKE 64 .85 0.00 000000 0/00/00 64.85
*% TOTALS ** 64.85 0.00 64 .85
01-000560 LAURA SCHAEFER FALL IMFOA CONFERENCE 102.72 102.72- 109623 10/27/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 102.72 102.72- 0.00
01-002433 LAW OFFICE OF JAMES H GIL MISC EMPLOYMENT MATTER 57.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 57.50
*% TOTALS ** 57.50 0.00 57.50

01-010827 LEON HENDRICKS OCT CONTRACT METER READER 1,798.20 1,798.20- 109657 11/09/17 0.00






11-09-2017 10:35 AM

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 9
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
*% TOTALS ** 1,798.20 1,798.20- 0.00
01-002914 LOU'S GLOVES INC LAB SUPPLIES AND EQUIPMENT 78.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 78.00
*% TOTALS ** 78.00 0.00 78.00
01-017123 MANGOLD ENVIRONMENTAL BACTERIA SAMPLES 303.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 303.00
*% TOTALS ** 303.00 0.00 303.00
01-012680 MID AMERICAN ENERGY ELECTRIC BILLS 19,869.62 19,869.62- 109639 11/03/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 19,869.62 19,869.62- 0.00
01-017585 MIDWEST WHOLESALE REBAR 43.75 0.00 000000 0/00/00 43.75
01-017585 MIDWEST WHOLESALE SUPPLIES 26.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 26.00
01-017585 MIDWEST WHOLESALE REBAR 9.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 9.00
01-017585 MIDWEST WHOLESALE FORM BOARDS 114.44 0.00 000000 0/00/00 114.44
01-017585 MIDWEST WHOLESALE REPAIR PARTS 35.40 0.00 000000 ©0/00/00 35.40
*% TOTALS ** 228.59 0.00 228.59
01-003020 MONERIS SOLUTIONS INC. CC PROCESSING FEES 510.69 510.69- 000000 10/23/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 510.69 510.69- 0.00
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO. QUINT ST. REPAIRS 998.75 0.00 000000 0/00/00 998.75
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO. QUINT ST. REPAIRS 117.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 117.50
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO. ROW SALINGER 1,175.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,175.00
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO. ROW DEER CREEK 411.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 411.25
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO. 17TH ST. REPAIRS 705.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 705.00
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO. CONCRETE - 7TH & ADAMS 822.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 822.50
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO. 17TH ST. REPAIRS 881.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 881.25
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO. 17TH ST. REPAIRS 470.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 470.00
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO. 17TH STREET REPAIRS 1,175.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,175.00
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO. 17TH STREET REPAIRS 1,175.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,175.00
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO. ROW WINDWOOD 587.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 587.50
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO. 3RD STREET CONCRETE 360.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 360.00
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO. ROW CQURT ST 300.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 300.00
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO. 4TH & MAIN CONCRETE 600.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 600.00
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO. ROW - 2ND ST. 480.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 480.00
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO. 4TH & MAIN CONCRETE 528.75 0.00 000000 0/00/00 528.75
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO. 4TH & MAIN CONCRETE 420.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 420.00
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO. 4TH & MAIN CONCRETE 300.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 300.00
** TOTALS ** 11,507.50 0.00 11,507.50
01-018125 MURRAY'S WELDING AND MACH SUPPLIES 5.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 5.50
*% TOTALS ** 5.50 0.00 5.50






11-09-2017 10:35 AM

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 10
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======TTEM DATES=zzz===== ===z=z=POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-018408 NAPA AUTO PARTS FUEL CONDITIONER 35.17 0.00 000000 0/00/00 35.17
01-018408 NAPA AUTO PARTS EXHAUST CLAMPS TRK #6 35.07 0.00 000000 0/00/00 35.07
*%* TOTALS ** 70.24 0.00 70.24
01-003016 NATHAN WENDL FLAG FOOTBALL OFFICIAL 50.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 50.00
*%* TOTALS ** 50.00 0.00 50.00
01-019143 NBS CALIBRATIONS LAB EQUIPMENT CALIBRATION 138.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 138.00
01-019143 NBS CALIBRATIONS WEIGHT CALIBRATION 212.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 212.00
** TOTALS ** 350.00 0.00 350.00
01-003021 NBX MERCHANT SERVICES COR SEPT. EFT FEES 100.68 100.68- 000000 10/23/17 0.00
*%* TOTALS ** 100.68 100.68- 0.00
01-003076 NEWSTRIPE INC SUPPLIES 34.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 34.25
*% TOTALS ** 34.25 0.00 34.25
01-019135 NOVA FITNESS EQUIPMENT FITNESS EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 166.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 166.50
*% TOTALS ** 166.50 0.00 166.50
01-020208 O'HALLORAN INTERNATIONAL MEDIUM DUTY TRUCK 149,410.01 149,410.01- 109624 10/27/17 0.00
01-020208 O'HALLORAN INTERNATIONAL #26 REPAIRS 388.51 0.00 000000 0/00/00 388.51
** TOTALS ** 149,798.52 149,410.01- 388.51
01-020330 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS CAR BULB 5.34 0.00 000000 0/00/00 5.34
% TOTALS ** 5.34 0.00 5.34
01-020203 OFFICE STOP LABELS AND SUPPLIES 28.90 0.00 000000 0/00/00 28.90
01-020203 OFFICE STOP GRAY INK CARTRIDGE - PLOTTER 70.69 0.00 000000 0/00/00 70.69
*% TOTALS ** 99.59 0.00 99.59
01-002054 OMG MIDWEST . 3RD ST RESURFACING PAY APP 4 166,138.56 0.00 000000 0/00/00 166,138.56
** TOTALS ** 166,138.56 0.00 166,138.56
01-001782 PANNIER LAKERS SIGN REPLACEMENT 393.73 0.00 000000 0/00/00 393.73
*% TOTALS ** 393.73 0.00 393.73
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC #18 BATTERY 183.76 0.00 000000 0/00/00 183.76
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC VEHICLE REPAIRS 144.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 144.00
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC 2012 CHEVY PICKUP TIRES 380.46 0.00 000000 0/00/00 380.46
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC CAR REMOVAL - MATIK 100.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 100.00
*% TOTALS ** 808.22 0.00 808.22

01-000169 PERRY JOHNSON BUILDING SAFETY CONFERENCE 478.91 478.91- 109636 11/03/17 0.00






11-09-2017 10:35 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 11
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES==z=z=z=== =======]TEM DATES=z==s===s=z== ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-000169 PERRY JOHNSON AUGUST INSPECTIONS MILEAGE 219.35 0.00 000000 0/00/00 219.35
01-000169 PERRY JOHNSON SEPT. INSPECTIONS MILEAGE 156.22 0.00 000000 0/00/00 156.22
01-000169 PERRY JOHNSON OCT. INSPECTIONS MILEAGE 222.03 0.00 000000 0/00/00 222.03
*% TQTALS ** 1,076.51 478.91- 597.60
01-001490 PITNEY BOWES/PURCHASE POW POSTAGE 2,015.00 2,015.00- 109531 10/23/17 0.00
*%* TOTALS ** 2,015.00 2,015.00- 0.00
01-021735 POSTMASTER POSTAGE TO MAIL WATER BILLS 1,538.40 1,538.40- 109622 10/25/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 1,538.40 1,538.40- 0.00
01-003159 PRIME POINT POLYGRAPH LLC PRE-EMPLOY NICHOLS - POLY 204 .58 0.00 000000 0/00/00 204 .58
*% TOTALS ** 204.58 0.00 204.58
01-000625 PRODUCTIVITY PLUS ACCOUNT SUPPLIES 10.61 10.61- 109637 11/03/17 0.00
01-000625 PRODUCTIVITY PLUS ACCOUNT OIL FILTERS 19.16 19.16- 109637 11/03/17 0.00
** TQTALS ** 29.77 29.77- 0.00
01-002978 QCI SERVER MIGRATION SETUP 135.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 135.00
01-002978 QCI SERVER MIGRATION 202.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 202.50
** TOTALS ** 337.50 0.00 337.50
01-023640 RAY'S REFUSE SERVICE OCT. TRASH COLLECTIONS 31,883.44 31,883.44- 109659 11/09/17 0.00
01-023640 RAY'S REFUSE SERVICE OCTOBER GARBAGE PICKUP 1,127.14 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,127.14
** TOTALS ** 33,010.58 31,883.44-~ 1,127.14
01-023815 REGION XII COG OCT. TAXI PROGRAM DONATIONS 3,240.00 3,240.00- 109660 11/09/17 0.00
*%* TOTALS ** 3,240.00 3,240.00- 0.00
01-003118 RYAN JOHNSTON FLAG FOOTBALL OFFICIAL 50.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 50.00
*%* TOTALS ** 50.00 0.00 50.00
01-002924 SAMUEL H POLAND FLAG FOOTBALL OFFICIAL 25.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 25.00
*% TOTALS ** 25.00 0.00 25.00
01-000343 SCHRECK'S FOUR SEASON SER NUISANCE - 903 N ADAMS ST. 300.00 . 0.00 000000 0/00/00 300.00
** TOTALS ** 300.00 0.00 300.00
01-000155 SHIVE HATTERY INC ENGINEERING - TRAILS 4,090.36 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4,090.36
** TOTALS ** 4,090.36 0.00 4,090.36
01-004178 SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT CO SANITARY SEWER PYMT #1 325,605.01 0.00 000000 0/00/00 325,605.01
01-004178 SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT CO DEBRIS PIT CLEANING 271.33 0.00 000000 0/00/00 271.33

01-004178 SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT CO DEBRIS PIT CLEANING 214.57 0.00 000000 0/00/00 214.57






11-09-2017 10:35 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 12
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll O PEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
*% TOTALS ** 326,090.91 0.00 326,090.91
01-028180 STATE HYGIENIC LABORATORY WATER SAMPLE ANALYSIS 41.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 41.00
*% TOTALS ** 41.00 0.00 41.00
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. TURKEY SHOOT LAMINATING 1.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1.50
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. OFFICE SUPPLIES 35.47 0.00 000000 0/00/00 35.47
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. MEMBERSHIP CARDS 40.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 40.00
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. OFFICE SUPPLIES 8.49 0.00 000000 0/00/00 8.49
*% TOTALS ** 85.46 0.00 85.46
01-025935 SUBWAY EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION 20.74 0.00 000000 0/00/00 20.74
*% TOTALS ** 20.74 0.00 20.74
01-026401 TEN POINT CONSTRUCTION CO STREET REHAB 15 FINAL 10,774.47 0.00 000000 0/00/00 10,774.47
*% TOTALS ** 10,774.47 0.00 10,774 .47
01-027060 TREASURER OF IOWA 10/1-10/15/2017 SALES TAX 523.00 523.00- 000000 10/25/17 0.00
01-027060 TREASURER OF IOWA SEPTEMBER SALES TAX 14,346.00 14,346.00- 000000 10/31/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 14,869.00 14,869.00- 0.00
01-001819 TREAT AMERICA FTO MEALS KIRSCH 70.40 0.00 000000 0/00/00 70.40
01-001819 TREAT AMERICA FTO MEALS KATHOL 70.40 0.00 000000 0/00/00 70.40
01-001819 TREAT AMERICA FTO MEALS AMDOR 70.40 0.00 000000 0/00/00 70.40
*% TOTALS ** 211.20 0.00 211.20
01-027079 TRIPLE A SEEDS INC. 6TH ST. PITCH RE-SEED 12.75 0.00 000000 0/00/00 12.75
*% TOTALS ** 12.75 0.00 12.75
01-000875 TRUE NORTH COMPANIES AD & D INSURANCE 35 SINGLE 465.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 465.50
*% TOTALS ** 465.50 0.00 465.50
01-027092 TRUE PITCH INC FLEX-A-CLAY 997.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 997.50
*% TOTALS ** 997.50 0.00 997.50
01-003153 TYLER KELLY FLAG FOOTBALL OFFICIAL 25.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 25.00
*% TOTALS ** 25.00 0.00 25.00
01-001088 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES ONLINE BILLING ACCESS 180.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 180.00
*% TOTALS ** 180.00 0.00 180.00
01-028168 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE FREIGHT W/E 10/14/2017 136.14 136.14- 109536 10/23/17 0.00
01-028168 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE FREIGHT W/E10/21/2017 59.83 59.83- 109625 10/27/17 0.00
01-028168 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE FREIGHT W/E 10/28/2017 65.71 65.71- 109640 11/03/17 0.00






11-09-2017 10:35 AM A C
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll O P
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL

PAID ITEMS DATES : 10/20/2017 THRU 11/08/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES

U N P A
I R

<

TS

T EM
SUMMARY

=======ITEM DATES=========

10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017

10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017
10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017

GROSS AMT

10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017

10/20/2017 THRU
10/20/2017 THRU

PAYMENTS

VENDOR ---~ VENDOR NAME =----- DESCRIPTION
01-028174 UNITED STATES CELLULAR CELL PHONE - KRAUE
01-028174 UNITED STATES CELLULAR CELL PHONES
01-028275 UPTOWN SPORTING GOODS LIFEGUARD SUITS

01-028435 UTILITY EQUIPMENT COMPANY OPERATING SUPPLIES

01-028814 VAN METER COMPANY, THE SUPPLIES RETURNED
01-028814 VAN METER COMPANY, THE SUPPLIES

01-028814 VAN METER COMPANY, THE LED BULBS CBD
01-029013 VERIZON WIRELESS ATR CARDS
01-029013 VERIZON WIRELESS CELL PHONE - CARDS
01-002468 VFW US AND IOWA FLAGS

01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 SUPPLIES

01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 SUPPLIES

01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 DVD'S

01-030120 WAL-MART STCRE #01-1787 SUPPLIES

01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 SUPPLIES

01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 SING MOVIE SUPPLIE
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 OFFICE SUPPLIES

01-000386 ZIMCO SUPPLY CO TURF SUPPLIES
01-000386 ZIMCO SUPPLY CO PAINT
01-000386 ZIMCO SUPPLY CO CHEMICALS

* Payroll Expense

** TOTALS ** 261.68

L 78.87
: 166.89
** TOTALS ** 245.76

118.00
*% TOTALS ** 118.00

2,181.61
** TOTALS ** 2,181.61

180.15-

70.27

1,008.77

**x TOTALS ** 898.89

280.11
381.21
** TOTALS ** 661.32

500.00
*% TOTALS ** 500.00

98.16

45.04

55.64

21.07

14.00

S 8.84
24.28

*% TOTALS ** 267.03

2,476.00

69.00

807.75

*% TOTALS *=* 3,352.75

296,917.71

261.68-

78.87-
166.89-
245.76-

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

280.11-~
381.21-
661.32-

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

PAGE: 13
BANK: AP
11/09/2017
11/09/2017

CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
0.00

109626 10/27/17 0.00
109627 10/27/17 0.00
0.00

000000 0/00/00 118.00
118.00

000000 0/00/00 2,181.61
2,181.61
000000 0/00/00 180.15-
000000 0/00/00 70.27
000000 0/00/00 1,008.77
898.89

109655 11/07/17 0.00
109655 11/07/17 0.00
0.00

000000 0/00/00 500.00
500.00

000000 0/00/00 98.16
000000 0/00/00 45.04
000000 0/00/00 55.64
000000 0/00/00 21.07
000000 0/00/00 14.00
000000 0/00/00 8.84
000000 0/00/00 24.28
267.03

000000 0/00/00 2,476.00
000000 0/00/00 69.00
000000 0/00/00 807.75
3,352.75






11-09-2017 10:35 AM
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL

PAID ITEMS DATES :
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES:
UNPAID ITEMS DATES :

10/20/2017 THRU 11/
10/20/2017 THRU 11/

PAID ITEMS
PARTIALLY PAID
UNPAID ITEMS
VOID ITEMS

*% TOTALS **

U N P A
I R

[

T S
TEM
SUMMARY

09/2017
09/2017

10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017
10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017
10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017

REPORT TOTALS

GROSS PAYMENTS
667,664.11 667,664 .11CR
0.00 0.00
1,029,209.54 0.00
0.00 0.00

1,696,873.65 667,664 .11CR

UNPATID RECATP

UNPAID INVOICE TOTALS
UNPAID DEBIT MEMO TOTALS
UNAPPLIED CREDIT MEMO TOTALS

*% UNPAID TOTALS **

PAGE:
BANK: AP

14

10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017
10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017
10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017

BALANCE

0.00
0.00
1,029,209.54
0.00

1,029,209.54

1,029,389.69
0.00
180.15CR

1,029,209.54






11-09-2017 10:35 AM A CCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE : 15
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= z=======]1TEM DATES=====s==== ======POSTING DATES==z==z====
PAID ITEMS DATES : 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017 10/20/2017 THRU 11/09/2017
FUND TOTALS
co1 GENERAL FUND 208,514 .82
010 HOTEL/MOTEL TAX 675.68
110 ROAD USE TAX FUND 171,467.46
178 CRIME PREV/SPEC PROJECTS 530.11
179 POLICE K9 FUND 71.96
304 C.P. STREETS 177,635.03
309 C.P. - CORRIDOR OF COMM. 401,878.76
311 C.P.-PARKS & RECREATION 4,090.36
600 WATER UTILITY FUND 67,712.53
602 WATER UTILITY CAP. IMP. 8,653.32
610 SEWER UTILITY FUND 347,246 .74
620 STORM WATER UTILITY 553.00
850 MEDICAL INSURANCE FUND 10,926.17
* PAYROLL EXPENSE 296,917.71

GRAND TOTAL 1,696,873.65







¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO:  Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager [~

FROM: Laura A. Schaefer, Finance Director/City Clerk //”!w
DATE: November 3, 2017

SUBJECT: Biokinemetrics Holdings LL.C and DMBA Properties & Consulting, Inc.
Annual Tax Increment Finance Appropriations for FY 2019

On December 27, 2016, the City entered into a development agreement (the “agreement”) with
Biokinemetrics Holdings LLC and DMBA Properties & Consulting, Inc. (the “Developer™). The
agreement required the developer to construct a 17,000-square foot building along with create 10 new
jobs in the building. In exchange, the City will provide a tax increment grant equal to the incremental
property tax revenues generated and paid by the developer on the new building over 15 years, not to
exceed a total grant amount of $300,000.

The agreement also provides a provision that each tax increment grant shall be subject to annual
appropriation by the City Council. Prior to December 1 of each year, during the term of the agreement,
the City Council shall consider the question of obligating to fund the tax increment grant to be
collected in the next fiscal year.

Annual appropriations is common language in development agreements of this type in Iowa and
without this language the City would be required to count the total amount of the grant against the
City’s debt obligations and constitutional debt limit. While this language allows the current and future
City Councils to choose to not appropriate funds for this grant in the future without any recourse from
the Developer, such an action does carry consequences for the City. If the Council would choose to
not appropriate funds the City’s bond rating would likely change to “junk status”. In the end, the
City’s ability to borrow funds could be affected and if the City were able to borrow funds then the City
would likely be hammered with a higher rate that could cost the City more in the end than the grant
payments themselves.

The developer has completed construction of the building as required by the agreement.

Attached is a resolution appropriating the tax increment finance (TIF) revenue to be collected in FY
2019 related to this project to be paid to the developer. The resolution also directs the






city clerk to certify the TIF debt to the county auditor by December 1, 2017 and to account for this in
the FY 2019 budget.

RECOMMENDATION: Council consideration and approval of the resolution obligating funds from
the Central Business District Urban Renewal Tax Revenue Fund for appropriation of the payment of
the tax increment grant to Biokinemetrics Holdings, LL.C and DMBA Properties & Consulting, Inc.

for FY 2019.






RESOLUTION

Obligating funds from the Central Business District Urban Renewal Tax
Revenue Fund for appropriation to the payment of annual appropriation tax
increment financed obligations which shall come due in the next succeeding
fiscal year

WHEREAS, the City of Carroll, ITowa (the “City”), pursuant to and in strict compliance
with all laws applicable to the City, and in particular the provisions of Chapter 403 of the Code
of Towa, has adopted a Fifth Amend and Restated Urban Renewal Plan for the Amended and
Restated Central Business District Urban Renewal Area (the “Urban Renewal Area™); and

WHEREAS, this Council has adopted an ordinance providing for the division of taxes
levied on taxable property in the Urban Renewal Area pursuant to Section 403.19 of the Code of
Iowa and establishing the fund referred to in Subsection 2 of Section 403.19 of the Code of Iowa
(the “Urban Renewal Tax Revenue Fund”), which fund and the portion of taxes referred to in
that subsection may be irrevocably pledged by the City for the payment of the principal and
interest on indebtedness incurred under the authority of Section 403.9 of the Code of Iowa to
finance or refinance in whole or in part projects in the Urban Renewal Area; and

WHEREAS, the City has agreed to make semi-annual payments which shall come due in
the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2018, under the Development Agreement dated December 27,
2016, (the “Agreement”) between the City and Biokinemetrics Holdings LLC and DMBA
Properties & Consulting, Inc., equal in amount to 100% of the Incremental Property Tax
Revenues (as such term is defined in the Agreement) received by the City during such fiscal year
- in respect of the Project (as such term is defined in the Agreement) (the “Annual Payment™), up
to the amount of the Maximum Grant Total described in the Agreement; and

WHEREAS, it is now necessary for the City Council to obligate for appropriation to the
Annual Payment, funds anticipated to be received in the Urban Renewal Tax Revenue Fund in

the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2018.

NOW, THEREFORE, It Is Resolved by the City Council of the City of Carroll, Iowa, as
follows:

Section 1. The City Council hereby obligates the said Incremental Property Tax
Revenues so received as describe in preambles hereof for appropriation from the Urban Renewal
Tax Revenue Fund to the Annual Payment in the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2018.

Section 2. The City Clerk is hereby directed to certify the amount obligated for
appropriation in Section 1 above, on the City’s December 1, 2017 certification of debt payable
from the Urban Renewal Tax Revenue Fund and to reflect such amount in the City’s budget for
the next succeeding fiscal year.






Section 3. All resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby
repealed.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 13" day of November, 2017.

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor

Attest:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk







112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO:  Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council

FROM:  Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager ng(& A

DATE: November 8, 2017

SUBJECT: Committee Reports

S

A )

Library Board (meets 3™ or 4" Monday of month) —

Board of Adjustment (meets 15 Monday of month) — November 6, 2017

Planning and Zoning Commission (meets 2" Wednesday of month) —

Carroll Airport Commission (meets 2™ Monday of month) —

Parks, Recreation & Cultural Advisory Board (meets 3" Monday of January, March,
May, July, September and November) —

Carroll County Solid Waste Management Commission (meets 2™ Tuesday of month) —
Historical Preservation Commission (no regular meeting dates) — October 12, 2017
Safety Committee (no regular meeting dates) —

Civil Service Commission (as needed) —






BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
MINUTES OF NOVEMBER 6, 2017

The Board of Adjustment met in regular session on this date at 5:15 PM in the Farner
Government Building, City Council Chambers. Members present: Aaron Juergens, Mark
O’Leary, Donna Pudenz, and Nick Topf. Absent: Marion Burns, Ruth Nellesen and John
Wessling. Also present: David Bruner, City Attorney, Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager and
Greg Schreck, Building/Fire Safety Official.

* ok ok %ok ok ok

MOTION by Juergens, second by Topf, to apg the minutes of the April 3, 2017

meeting as mailed. All present voted aye. Ab llesen and Wessling. Motion

carried.

: “Juegerns, O’Leary, Pudenz and Topf. Nay:

Vessling. Motion carried.

7 . .
Absent: Burns, Nellese essling. Motion carried.

Mark O’Leary, Chairperson Michel Pogge-Weaver, City Manager






Historic Preservation Commission
City of Carroll
Meeting Minutes
Thursday, October 12, 2017

Venue: City Hall, Mayor’s Office
Members of the City of Carroll Historic Preservation Commission met at the Mayor’s Office in Carroll City

Hall. Members present were: Barbara Hackfort, Chairperson, Vicki Gach, Carolyn Siemann and Mary
Baumhover. At 10:45 am the same members moved to the Mayor’s Office in Carroll City Hall to convene the
official meeting. Absent were: John DeBolt and Carolyn Siemann. Phil Phillips had previously resigned.

The agenda was approved by consensus. The minutes of the August 17, 2017 meeting were unanimously
approved as emailed on motion by Vicki Gach, seconded by Carolyn Siemann.

Agenda:
1. Approval of Minutes from August 17, 2017 Meeting
2. Update on the 2018 HPC Project: City Cemetery Chapel
3. Progress on Marketing the Postcard Book
4. Related Business Accounts
5. Adjournment. Next Meeting: January 18, 2019

In the update of the 2018 HPC Project, the City Cemetery Chapel, it was reported that repair and installation of
new glass in the windows has been completed and the area around the building cleared. The structure of the
building has been examined by a building engineer and approved. Committee members will check out replacing
the garage door with carriage doors as believed originally installed. It was noted that the rock frame around the
door opening is still there. It appears that minimal repair is needed as the building is in near original condition.
It was reported that Councilman Clay Haley has offered to donate the cement bench to be installed in front of the
building. A plaque will be included on the bench. Cemetery Director John Snyder will take care of the
landscaping. The Historical Museum will donate church pews for the interior of the chapel. Progress of
donations and expense costs were discussed. It is planned that all arrangements for the Chapel will be
completed so that the building can be opened to the public on Memorial Day, 2018.

Progress on marketing the Postcard Book was discussed. Members Vicki Gach and Barbara Hackfort have been
very diligent in selling the book at any and all community events and venues and to date, 274 of the 500 books
have been sold. Additional meetings and events to present the book were discussed.

President Barbara Hackfort reported that proposal for a presentation from the City Historical Preservation
Commission has been sent to the committee of the State Preserve lowa Summit for participation the annual
meeting to be held in the summer of 2018.

Vicki Gach presented a draft of a brochure, “Rocks of Ages” featuring many stone edifices in the city and county
that were built in the 1920-1930s, some by the WPA and some by local persons. Placing copies of the brochure
on the city website, at the Carroll Chamber Office and at the City Hall was discussed.

Meeting was adjourned on motion by Vicki Gach, seconded by Joni Rutten. The next meeting will be held on
January 18,2018 at 10 am.

Respectfully submitted,
Secretary,
Mary Baumhover

Note: These minutes have not been officially approved







¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager L“\){) 5%
FROM: Jack Wardell, Director of Parks and Recreation Af Uj
DATE: November 8, 2017

SUBJECT: Memo to City Council — Contract for Professional Services —West side
Entrance Improvements to the Carroll Recreation Center

> Letter of Agreement
> Resolution

As part of the City of Carroll transition plan City staff has received a proposal from FEH
Design for the Carroll Recreation Center West side entrance. Attached to this memorandum
is the proposal from FEH Design.

A summary of the items that will be included in the proposal are:

SCOPE OF ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES:

A. The Scope of Architectural Services will be limited to the following:

1. Schematic Design:
a. FEH will come to the site and Field Measure and verify existing building
conditions at and around the project location.
b. Develop design concepts of the project for review and approval. The design
will coordinate with the current Master Plan of the Rec Center.

2. Design Development Services:
a. Develop the design to comply with current ADA regulations.
b. Develop design details as required to complete the project.

3. Construction Documents Services:
a. Prepare bidding documents to include plans and specifications.
b. Prepare an opinion of construction costs.
c. FEH will not attend the council meeting to approve the bidding process.

4, Bidding and Negotiation:
a. FEH will not attend the pre-bid meeting.
b. FEH will not attend the bid opening but will analyze the bids.
c. Prepare recommendation to the Owner.
d. Prepare contracts for construction.






5. Construction Administration:

b
C.
d.
e

e .

FEH will not review shop drawings.

FEH will not review pay applications.

FEH will not attend monthly progress meetings (Fee includes 2 site visits).
FEH will not provide one Pre-final and one Final punch lists.

FEH will not preform project close-out.

At the Owner's request, FEH will provide site observation at a rate of

$100.00 per hour. Plus mileage at $.535/ mile.

BASIS OF ARCHITECTURAL COMPENSATION:

FEH DESIGN purposes to perform the services stated for a lump sum fee. Additional services can be
provided at an hourly rate. The hourly rate schedule attached to this document will be used to

determine any additional fees.

Total Architectural Lump Sum fee: $5,680.00

RECOMMENDATION: For the Mayor and City Council consideration and approval of the

Letter of Agreement with FEH Design for the ADA West side Entrance at the Carroll
Recreation Center for the Total Lump Sum of $5,680.00.






November 7, 2017

LETTER OF AGREEMENT

Jack Wardell, Park & Recreation Director
City of Carroll, lowa

716 N. Grant Rd.

Carroli, 1a. 51401-2799

RE: Carroll Recreation Center — ADA Upgrades from the West Entrance to the Parking Lot.
Project Number: TBD

Dear Mr. Wardell:

The following information will provide the basis for this Letter of Agreement:

PROJECT: ADA Upgrades from the West Entrance to the
parking lot; Carroll Recreation Center

OWNER: City of Carroll, lowa

ARCHITECT: FEH DESIGN

701 Pierce Street, Suite 100
Sioux City, lowa 51101

SCOPE OF ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES:

A. The Scope of Architectural Services will be limited to the following:

1. Schematic Design:
a. FEH will come to the site and Field Measure and verify existing
building conditions at and around the project location.
b. Develop design concepts of the project for review and approval. The
design will coordinate with the current Master Plan of the Rec
Center.

2. Design Development Services:
a. Develop the design to comply with current ADA regulations.
b. Develop design details as required to complete the project.

3. Construction Documents Services:
a. Prepare bidding documents to include plans and specifications.
b. Prepare an opinion of construction costs.
c. FEH will not attend the council meeting to approve the bidding
process.






Page 2.

4. Bidding and Negotiation:
a. FEH will not attend the pre-bid meeting.
b. FEH will not attend the bid opening but will analyze the bids.
c. Prepare recommendation to the Owner.
d. Prepare contracts for construction.

5. Construction Administration:
a. FEH will not review shop drawings.
b. FEH will not review pay applications.
c. FEH will not attend monthly progress meetings (Fee includes 2 site
visits).
d. FEH will not provide one Pre-final and one Final punch lists.
e. FEH will not preform project close-out.
f. At the Owner’s request, FEH will provide site observation at a rate
of $100.00 per hour. Plus mileage at $.535/ mile.

BASIS OF ARCHITECTURAL COMPENSATION:

FEH DESIGN purposes to perform the services stated for a lump sum fee. Additional
services can be provided at an hourly rate. The hourly rate schedule attached to this
document will be used to determine any additional fees.

Total Architectural Lump Sum fee: $5,680.00

International Building Code Special Inspections costs are not included.

Reimbursable expenses such as printing and plan distribution costs will be billed at
cost plus 10%.

In conclusion, we sincerely appreciate the opportunity to present this Letter of Agreement
to you for your consideration. If this Letter of Agreement is acceptable, please sigh and date
and return one copy to our office. Please contact our office if you have any questions or
concerns regarding this Letter of Agreement.

Sincerely,

FEH DESIGN

Ron Speckmann, AlA
Principal/ Project Architect

ACCEPTED BY: Eric P. Jensen Date






RESOLUTION

RESOLUTION ACCEPTING AND APPROVING THE PROPOSAL WITH FEH DESIGN
FOR CARROLL RECREATON CENTER ADA WEST SIDE ENTRANCE PROJECT

WHEREAS, a Carroll Recreation Center West side Entrance Improvements Proposal
has been prepared with FEH Design, and

WHEREAS, a Carroll Recreation Center West side Entrance Improvements Proposal
will assess the ADA deficiencies at the Carroll Recreation Center.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Carroll Recreation Center West
side Entrance Improvements Proposal with FEH Design, for the deficiencies at the Carroll
Recreation Center is accepted and approved upon review and acceptance by the City

Attorney.
Passed and approved by the Carroll City Council this 13™ day of November, 2017.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

By:

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor

ATTEST:

By:
Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk







COUNCIL MEETING
OCTOBER 23, 2017

(Please note these are draft minutes and may be amended by Council before final approval.)

The Council meeting began at 5:15 p.m. with a tour of the Waste Water Treatment Plant
located at 1400 E Anthony Street and then proceeded to review a tree located on the property at
632 E 2" Street for a potential nuisance. The Carroll City Council reconvened in regular session
at 6:26 p.m. at the Council Chamber of the Farner Government Building. Members present:
Misty Boes, LaVern Dirkx, Jerry Fleshner, Clay Haley, Mike Kots, and Carolyn Siemann.
Absent: None. Mayor Eric Jensen presided and City Attorney Dave Bruner was in attendance.

R I i e

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by the City Council. No Council action taken.
* ok ok ok ok kk
It was moved Haley, seconded by Fleshner, to approve the minutes of the October 9,
2017, council meeting as written. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion
carried.
* ok ok ok ok kk
It was moved by Haley, seconded by Fleshner, to approve the bills and claims in the
amount of $1,144,909.74. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.
* ok ok k ok kk
It was moved by Haley, seconded by Fleshner, to approve the following licenses and
permits:
e New 5-day Class “C” Liquor License — Family Resource Center 12" Annual Fall
Affair (202 W 3" St., November 2, 2017)
e Renewal of Class “E” Liquor License with Carryout Beer and Carryout Wine
Including Wine — Fareway Stores, Inc. #409
e Renewal of Class “C” Liquor License with Outdoor Service — Ossy’s Show
Club/Piranha Club
e Renewal of Class “C” Liquor License with Outdoor Service and Sunday Sales —
Rancho Grande
e Renewal of Class “C” Liquor License with Sunday Sales — Hy-Vee Market Cafe
On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.

*khk Kk Kk k%

There were no oral requests or communications from the audience.





* Kk Kk ik

It was moved by Kots, seconded by Haley, to approve Resolution No. 1771, Accepting
the Design Services Agreement with Confluence for the Corridor of Commerce Downtown
Streetscape Phase 9 Project. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.

* ok ke k kKK

It was moved by Haley, seconded by Siemann, to approve Resolution No. 1772,
Declaring the Tree on Property at 632 East 2" Street a Danger to Adjoining Property and
Pedestrians and Ordering its Removal, authorize staff to cause the removal of the tree if the
property owner fails to do so after 14 days of receipt of the notice, and authorize the assessment
of the cost to remove said tree to the owner of 632 East 2" Street. On roll call, all present voted
aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.

* ok ok ok ok kk

It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Kots, to waive Purchasing Policy No. 0501,
purchase six Kiefer Evolution Starting Blocks for the purchase price of $23,656.30 and fund up
to $4,500 for the installation of the starting blocks. LeAnn Flood, CAST Treasurer, addressed
Council on this issue. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.

* ok ok k ok Kk
It was moved by Haley, seconded by Kots, to adjourn at 6:51 p.m. On roll call, all

present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor
ATTEST:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

, , N
MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager ‘\é&@i

FROM: Laura A. Schaefer, Finance Director/City Clerl;uj;{
DATE: November 3, 2017

SUBJECT: F.Y. 2017 State Annual Financial Report

Attached is a copy of the State Annual Financial Report for Fiscal Year ending June 30, 2017.
This report is required by Chapter 384.22 of the Code of Iowa and is to be filed with the
Office of the Auditor of Sate by December 1, 2017. Also, the first page of the report is
required to be published and a proof of publication must be mailed when the report is returned
to the Office of the Auditor of State. The report summarizes all the revenues and expenses as
well as the outstanding debt for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2017.

If you have any questions about the report, please stop by City Hall or call me.

RECOMMENDATION: Council acceptance and authorization for publication of the State
Annual Financial Report for the Fiscal Year ending June 30, 2017.






Form F-66 (1A-2)
(7-3-2017)

STATE OF IOWA

2017
FINANCIAL REPORT
FISCAL YEAR ENDED
JUNE 30, 2017
CARROLL
CITY OF CARROLL
DUE: December 1, 2017

, JOWA

(Please correct any error in name, address, and ZIP Code)

16201400300000
City Clerk

112 E 5th Street
Carroll, |1A 51401

Mary Mosiman, CPA

Signature of Mayor or other City official (Name and Title}

c Oh‘l%l:.iNrED Office of Auditor of State NOTE - The information supplied in this report will be shared by the lowa State
PLEASE ’ lucas State Office Building Auditor's Office, thAe U.8. Census Bureau, various public interest groups, and State
RETURN TO 321 E. 12th Street, 2nd Floor and federal agencies.
Des Moines, 1A 50319
ALL FUNDS
Item description Governmental Proprietary Total actual Budget
(@) () () (d)
Revenues and Other Financing Sources
Taxes levied on property 5,507,477 5,607,477 5,407,946
Less: Uncollected property taxes-levy year 0 4]
Net current property taxes 5,507,477 5,507,477 5,407,946
Delinquent property taxes 0 0
TIF revenues 808,097 808,097 798,570
Other city taxes 1,913,639 0 1,913,639 1,865,570
Licenses and permits 80,504 0 80,504 65,375
Use of money and property 108,414 98,522 206,936 116,695
Intergovernmental 2,126,947 0 2,126,947 2,621,202
Charges for fees and service 1,677,192 3,872,519 5,549,711 5,407,529
Special assessments 0 0 0
Miscellaneous 422,393 92 944 515,337 408,075
Other financing sources 6,072,421 3,267,570 9,339,991 9,644,643
Total revenues and other sources 18,717,084 7,331,555 26,048,639 26,335,605
Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
Public safety 1,998,800 0 1,998,800 2,130,320
Public works 2,089,764 0 2,089,764 2,414,832
Health and social services 101,375 0 101,375 111,945
Culture and recreation 2,665,031 0 2,665,031 3,387,307
Community and economic development 114,682 0 114,582 129,925
General government 1,037,874 0 1,037,874 1,141,354
Debt service 1,062,337 0 1,062,337 1,065,382
Capital projects 3,266,966 0 3,266,966 5,939,885
Total governmental activities
expenditures 12,336,729 0 12,336,729 16,320,950
Business typs activities 0 4,989,235 4,989,235 5,973,046
Total ALL expenditures 12,336,729 4,989,235 17,325,964 22,293,996
Other financing uses, including transfers out 5,734,261 1,323,745 7,058,006 7,369,649
Total ALL expenditures/And
other financing uses 18,070,990 6,312,980 24,383,970 29,663,645
Excess revenues and other sources over
(Under) Expenditures/And other
financing uses 646,094 1,018,575 1,664,669 -3,328,040
| Beginning fund balance July 1, 2016 10,421,370 7,227,354 17,648,724 17,648,724
Ending fund balance June 30, 2017 11,067,464 8,245,929 19,313,393 14,320,684
Note - These balances do not include $ 625,873 held in non-budgeted intemnal service funds; $
held in Pension Trust Funds; $ held in Private Purpose Trust funds and $
held in agency funds which were not budgeted and are not available for city operations.
Indebtedness at June 30, 2017 Amount - Omit cents Indebtedness at June 30, 2017 Amount - Omit cents
General obligation debt $ 3,880,000|Other long-term debt $ 0
Revenue debt $ 5,200,000|Short-term debt $ 0
TIF Revenue debt s o
General obligation debt fimit $ 38,779,383
CERTIFICATION
THE FOREGOING REPORT IS CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF
Signature of city clerk Date Published/Posted|  Mark (x) one
[X] Date Published
[} Date Posted
Printed name of city clerk Area Code Number Extension
Laura A. Schaefer Telephone  ——» 712 792-1000
Date signed

PLEASE PUBLISH THIS PAGE ONLY






SELECT ONLY ONE

Part| REVENUE AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES FOR YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 CITY OF CARROLL I:IGAAP NON-GAAP = CASH BASIS
Indicate by entering an X in the appropriate box on this sheet ONLY
Total
TIF special governmental GRAND TOTAL
Line Item description General Special revenue revenue Debt service | Capital projects Permanent (Sum of cols. Proprietary Code| (Sumofcols. | Line
No. (a) through (f)) (9) and (h)) No.
@ ()] © (d) (e) (0] (@ (W] ®

1_|Section A - TAXES 1

2__|Taxes levied on property 4,022,654 833,325 651,498 5,507,477 5507477 2

3 Less: Uncollected property taxes - Levy year 0 0] 3

4 Net current property taxes 4,022,654 833,325 651,498 0 5,507,477 TO1 5,507,477 4

5 Delinquent property taxes 0 TO1 0 5

6 Total property tax 4,022,654 833,325 651,498 0 0 5,507,477 5,507,477] 6

7 __|TIF revenues 808,097 808,097 TO1 808,097 7

Other city taxes

8 Utility tax replacement excise taxes o] T15 0] 8

9 Utility franchise tax (Chapter 364.2, Code of lowa) 72,199 72,199 T15 72,199| 8
10 | Parimutuel wager tax 0 C30 o[ 10
11 Gaming wager tax 0 C30 0 11
12 | Mobile home tax 0 T19 0] 12
13 | Hotel/motel tax 248,857 248,857 T19 248,857| 13
14 | Other local option taxes 1,592,583 1,592,583 T0S 1,592,583 14
15 TOTAL OTHER CITY TAXES 321,056 1,592,583 0 0 0 0 1,913,639 0 1,913,639| 15
16 _iSection B - LICENSES AND PERMITS 80,504 80,504 T29 80,504 16
17 _|Section C - USE OF MONEY AND PROPERTY 17
18 | Interest 34,336 17,462 1,557 13,765 3,561 70,681 58,307] U20 128,988 18
19 | Rents and royalties 37,733 37,733 40,215 U40 77,948 19
20 | Other miscellaneous use of money and property 0 U2 0] 20
21 0 0] 21
22 TOTAL USE OF MONEY AND PROPERTY 72,069 17,462 1,557 0 13,765 3,561 108,414 98,522 206,936 22
23 23
24 Section D - INTERGOVERNMENTAL 24
25 25
26 |Federal grants and reimbursements 26
27 | Federal grants 379 456,000 456,379 B389 456,379| 27
28 | Community development block grants 0 B50 0] 28
29 | Housing and urban development 0 B50 0] 239
30 | Public assistance grants o] B79 0} 30
31 _| Payment in lieu of taxes 0 B30 o 31
32 0 0| 32
33 Total Federal grants and reimbursements 379 0 0 0 456,000 0 456,379 0 456,379| 33
34 34
35 35
36 36
37 37
38 38
39 39
40 40

Continued on next page
Continued on next page Page 2 FORM F-66(IA-2) (7-3-2017)






REVENUE AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES FOR YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 — Continued CITY OF CARROLL DGAAP NON-GAAP = CASH BASIS
Total
TIF special governmental GRAND TOTAL
Line Item description General Special revenue revenue Debt service | Capital projects Permanent (Sum of cols. Proprietary Code| (Sumofcols. | Line
No. (a) through (f)) (g) and (hy) No.
@ ()] (©) (d) (e) ® @ () 10}

41 |Section D - INTERGOVERNMENTA] s 41
42 Joeon 42
43 |State shared revenues 43
44 | Road use taxes 44
45 [l 45
46 46
47 47
48 |Otherstate grantsand reimbursements ~ — Juniillll il 48
49 | State grants 2,370 2,370 c8g 2,370f 49
50 | lowa Department of Transportation 0 Cc89 0} 50
51 lowa Department of Natural Resources 0 C89 0] 51
52 | lowa Economic Development Authority 0 C89 0] 52
53 | CEBA grants 0 C89 ol 83
54 | Commercial & Industrial Replacement Claim 155,334 32,192 4,748 23,726 216,000 [:] 216,000| 54
55 State Library Appropriations 6,604 2,938 9,542 9,542| 55
56 State Tobacco Funding 1,325 1,325 1,325| 56
57 Vision lowa - CAT Grant 124,998 124,998 124,998| 57
58 0 0| 58
59 0 o] 59
60 Total state 124,998 1,608,459 1,608,459 60
61 ool nl . RN LD 61
62_|lLocal grants and reimbursements 62
63 | County contributions 39,632 39,632 39,632| 63
64 | Library service 0 D89 0| 64
65 | Township contributions 22,477 22,477 D89 22,477 65
66 | Fire/EMT service 0 D89 0] 66
67 0 D89 0| 67
68 0 0| 68
69 0 0| 69
70 Total local grants and reimbursements 62,109 0 0 0 0 62,109 0 62,109] 70
71 TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL (Sum of lines 33, 60, and 70) 226,796 1,290,679 4,748 23,726 580,998 2,126,947 2,126,947 71
72_|Section E - CHARGES FOR FEES AND SERVICE SR : S . R RRRA ] 72
73 | Water 0 1,459,620| A91 1,459,620| 73
74 | Sewer 0 2,151,860| ABQD 2,151,860 74
75 | Electric 0 A92 ol 75
76 | Gas 0 A93 0| 76
77 | Parking 0 AsgQ o 77
78 | Airport o] A1 0] 78
79 | Landfill/garbage 512,243 512,243 A81 512,243| 79
80 | Hospital 0 A36 0] 80

Continued on next page

Page 3

FORM F-86(1A-2) (7-3-2017)






REVENUE AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES FOR YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 — Continued CITY OF CARROLL DGAAP NON-GAAP = CASH BASIS
Total
TIF special governmental GRAND TOTAL
Line Item description General Special revenue revenue Debt service |Capital projects Permanent (Sum of cols. Proprietary Code| (Sum of cols. | Line
No. (a) through (f)) (g) and (h)) No.
(a) (@ (h) (i)
81 |Section E - CHARGES FOR FEES AND SERVICE - ¢ RSN 81
82 | Transit - 43,320 43,320 A94 43,320] 82
83 Cable TV o] T15 0] 83
84 | Internet o] AD3 ol 84
85 | Telephone 0 A03 0| 85
86 Housing authority 0 A50 0] 86
87 | Storm water 0 87
88 | Other: 88
89 Nursing home 0 A89 0| 8%
90 Police service fees 6,520 6,520 A89 6,520| 90
91 Prisoner care 0 A89 0 91
92 Fire service charges 20 20 A89 201 92
93 Ambulance charges 0 A89 0} 93
94 Sidewalk street repair charges 18,648 18,648 Ad4 18,648| 94
95 Housing and urban renewal charges 0 ASQ 0] 95
98 River port and terminal fees 0 A87 0| 96
97 Public scales 0 AB9 of 97
98 Cemetery charges 42,215 42,215 A03 42,215| 98
99 Library charges 0 A89 0| 99
100 Park, recreation, and cultural charges 1,054,226 1,054,226 A61 1,054,226 100
101 Animal control charges 0 A89 0| 101
102 Other charges - Specify 0 0] 102
103 0 0] 103
104 TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICE 677,192 5,549.711| 104
Ll 105
Section F - SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 0} 106
107 |Section G-MISCELLANEQUS =~ D L sl 107
108 | Contributions 169,306 219,805 230,964 108
109 | Deposits and sales/fuel tax refunds 838 11,100} U989 11,938| 109
110 | Sale of property and merchandise 24,663 136,753 28,707} U1 166,460 110
111 | Fines 64,997 40,978] U30 105.975| 111
112 | Internal service charges 0 NR 0] 112
113_|_Other misceilaneous - Specify 0 o 113
114 0 o[ 114
115 0 0] 115
116 0 0| 116
117 0 0} 117
118 0 0} 118
119 0 0f 119
120 TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS 202,928 24,496 0 169,306 25,663 422,393 92,944 515,337] 120
Continued on next page Page 4 FORM F-68(IA-2) (7-3-2017)






REVENUE AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES FOR YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 — Continued CITY OF CARROLL DGAAP NON-GAAP = CASH BASIS

Total
TIF special governmental GRAND TOTAL
Line Item description General Special revenue revenue Debt service | Capital projects Permanent (Sum of cols. Proprietary Code| (Sum ofcols. | Line
No. (a) through (f)) (9) and (h)) No.
(a) (b © (d) (e) (] (9) (h) (@

TOTAL ALL REVENUES (Sum of lines 6, 7, 15,16,22
121 71, 104, 106, and 120) 6,596,679 3,765,065 814,402 675,224 764,069 29,224 12,644,663 4,063,985 16,708,648| 121
122 |-
123 Sectnon H - OTHER FINANCING SOQURCES
124 | Proceeds of capital asset sales 0 0
125 | Proceeds of long-term debt (Excluding TIF internal borrowing ) 648,156 648,156 1,633,828] NR 2,281,885] 125
126 | Proceeds of anticipatory warrants or other short-term debt 0 A89 0] 126
127 Regular transfers in and interfund loans 775,238 158,039 il 352,736 3,619,045 4,905,058 768,985 5,674,043 127
128 Intemnal TIF loans and transfers in 32,207 487,000 519,207 864,756 1.383,963| 128
129 0 5 0] 128
130 0 i 0| 130
131 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 775,238 158,039 0 384,943 4,754,201 0 6,072,421 3,267,570 9,339,991] 131

TOTAL REVENUES except for beginning balances
132 (Sum of lines 121 and 131) 7,371,917 3,823,104 814,402 1,060,167 5,518,270 29,224 18,717,084 7,331,555 26,048,639 132
133 . . el oL e e
134 Begmmng fund balance July 1, 2016 7,227,354 17,648,724
135 : o 135

TOTAL REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (Sum
136 of lines 132 and 134) 11,435,017 6,838,414 875,047 1,155,579 8,329,858 504,539 29,138,454 14,558,909 43,697,363| 136
ey nanataos

Continued on next page Page 5 FORM F-66(1A-2) (7-3-2017)






Partll EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 CITY OF CARROLL DGAAP NON-GAAP = CASH BASIS
Total
TIF special governmental GRAND TOTAL
Line Item description General Special revenue revenue Debt service | Capital projects Permanent (Sum of cols. Proprietary Code (Sum of Line
No. (a) through (f)) col. (@)} No.
(a) (b) (© (d) (e) ® (@ (h) 10]
1__|Section A— PUBLIC SAFETY el el B K
2__|Police department/Crime prevention — Current operation 1,461,716 5,896 1,467,61 2
3 Purchase of land and equipment 49,212 49212 3
4 Construction 0] 4
8§ _|Jail — Current operation 0 0f &
[ Purchase of land and equipment 0 0 [}
7 Construction 0 ol 7
8 |Emergency management — Current operation 0 0| 8
9 Purchase of land and equipment 0 [*} ]
10 [Flood control — Current operation 0 0 10
11 Purchase of land and equipment 0 0] 11
12 Construction 0 0] 12
13 _|Fire department — Current operation 90,575 90,575 90,5751 13
14 Purchase of land and equipment 6,073 6,073 6,073 14
15 Construction 0| 15
16__{Ambulance — Current operation 0| 18
17 Purchase of land and equipment 0| 17
18 _|Building inspections — Current operation 143,563 143,563 143,563 18
19 Purchase of land and equipment 0 0} 18
20 Construction 0 0] 20
21 [Miscellaneous protective services — Current operation 194,121 194,121 194,121 21
22 Purchase of land and equipment 0} 22
23 Construction 0] 23
24 |Animal control — Current operation 0] 24
25 Purchase of land and equipment 0 25
26 Construction 0l 26
27__{Other public safety — Current operation 3,326 3,326] 27
28 Purchase of land and equipment 44,318 44.318] 28
29 0] 29
30 0 0] 30
31 0 o] 31
32 0 0] 32
33 0 0] 33
34 0 0] 34
35 0 0] 35
36 0 0] 36
37 0 0| 37
38 0 o] 38
39 0 ol 39
40 TOTAL PUBLIC SAFETY 1,992,904 5,896 1,998,800| 40

Continued on next page Page 6 FORM F-66(IA-2) (7-3-2017)






EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 — Continued CITY OF CARROLL DGAAP NON-GAAP = CASH BASIS
Total
TIF special governmental GRAND TOTAL
Line ltem description General Special revenue revenue Debt service | Capital projects Permanent (Sum of cols. Proprietary Code (Sum of Line
No. (a) through (f)) col. (@) No.
(a) (b) © (d) (e) ® (@) (h) ®
41 _[Section B — PUBLIC WORKS 41
42 |Roads, bridges, sidewalks — Current operation 37,024 555,563 592,587 592,58 42
43 Purchase of land and equipment 9,051 9,051 9,051] 43
44 Construction 0 of 44
45 |Parking meter and off-street — Current operation 0 of 45
46 Purchase of land and equipment 0 0| 46
47 Construction 0 0| 47
48 | Street lighting — Current operation 173,080 173,080 173,080| 48
49 | Traffic control safety — Current operation 0 0] 49
50 Purchase of land and equipment 0 0] 50
51 Construction 0 0| 51
52 |Snow removal — Current operation 78,808 78,808 78,808| 52
53 Purchase of land and equipment 0 0} 53
54 [Highway engineering — Current operation 0 0] 54
55 Purchase of land and equipment 0 0} 55
56 Construction 0 0] 56
57 |Street cleaning — Current operation 28,017 28,017 28,017] 57
58 Purchase of land and equipment 0 o 58
59 |Airport (if not an enterprise) — Current operation 171,230 171,230 171,230 59
60 Purchase of land and equipment 0 of 80
61 Construction 0 of 61
62 |Garbage (if not an enterprise) — Current operation 630,342 630,342 630,342| 62
63 Purchase of land and equipment 0 0| 63
64 Construction 0 0] 64
65 | Other public works — Current operation 203,221 179,239 382,460 382,460] 65
66 Purchase of land and equipment 24,189 24,189 24,189| 66
67 Construction 0 0] 67
68 0 0; 68
69 0 0} 6%
70 0 0l 70
71 0 0] 71
72 ¢] 0] 72
73 0 0] 73
74 0 0| 74
75 0 0| 75
78 0 0| 76
77 0 0| 77
78 0f- 0| 78
79 ol o] 79
80 TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS 1,239,086 850,678 2,089,764+ 2,089,764] 80

Continued on next page

Page 7

FORM F-66(1A-2) (7-3-2017)






EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANGING USES FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 ~ Continued CITY OF CARROLL DGAAP NON-GAAP = CASH BASIS
Total
TIF special governmental GRAND TOTAL
Line ltem description General Special revenue revenue (Sum of cols. Proprietary Code (Sum of Line
No. (a) through () col. (g)) No.
€)] (b) (©) (@ (h) ®
81 _|Section C — HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES OC I -
82 |Welfare assistance — Current operation 0 0| 82
83 Purchase of land and equipment 0 G79 0] 83
84 |City hospital — Current operation 0 E36 0] 84
85 Purchase of land and equipment 0 G36 0| 85
86 Construction 0 F36 0] 86
87 |Payments to private hospitals — Current operation 0 E36 0| 87
88 |Health regulation and inspections — Current operation 0 E32 0| 88
89 Purchase of land and equipment 0 G32 0f 89
90 Construction 0 F32 0f 90
91 |Water, air, and mosquito control — Current eperation o] E32 0 91
92 Purchase of land and equipment 0 G32 0] 82
93 Construction 0 F32 0] 93
94 |Community mental health ~ Current operation 0 E32 0| %4
95 Purchase of land and equipment 0 G32 of 95
96 Construction 0 F32 0| 96
97 _|Other health and social services — Current operation 101,375 101,375 E79 101,375| 97
98 Purchase of land and equipment 0 G79 0] 98
99 Construction 0 F79 o[ 99
100 0 0| 100
101 0 0| 101
102 0 0| 102
103 TOTAL HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES 101,375 101,375 101,375{ 103
104 [l 1 104
105 105
106 106
107 107
108 108
109 109
110 110
111 111
112 112
113 113
114 114
115 115
116 116
117 117
118 118
119 119
120 120

Continued on next page

Page 8

FORM F-66(IA-2) (7-3-2017)






EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 — Continued CITY OF CARROLL DGAAP NON-GAAP = CASH BASIS
Total
TIF special governmental GRAND TOTAL
Line Item description General Special revenue| revenue Debt service | Capital projects Permanent (Sum of cols. Proprietary Code (Sum of Line
No. (a) through (f)) col. (@) No.
(a) (b) (© (d) (e) (U] (9) (h) ®
121 |Section D — CULTURE AND RECREATION = 121
122 |Library services — Current operation 430,135 434,308| 122
123 Purchase of land and equipment G52 0| 123
124 Construction F52 0] 124
125 [Museum, band, theater — Current operation 9,658 E£61 9,658] 125
126 Purchase of land and equipment 17,996 17,996 G61 17,996] 126
127 |Parks ~ Current operation 441,231 441,231 E61 441,231} 127
128 Purchase of land and equipment 8,250 8,250 G61 8,250 128
129 Construction . 0 F61 0] 129
130 _[Recreation — Current operation 1,451,582 5,644/ 1,457,226 E61 1,457,226| 130
131 Purchase of land and equipment 135,473 X 135,473 G61 135,473 131
132 Construction 0 F61 0] 132
133 _|Cemetery — Current operation 133,847 133,847 EO03 133.847| 133
134 Purchase of land and equipment 26,969 26,969 Go3 26,969| 134
135 [Community center, zoo, marina, and auditorium 0 E61 0| 135
136 _[Other culture and recreation 75 75 E61 75| 136
137 Purchase of land and equipment 0 G61 0] 137
138 Construction 0 Fé1 0] 138
139 TOTAL CULTURE AND RECREATION 2,655,216 2,665,031 2,665,031] 139
140 |Section E — COMMUNITY AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT o - = 140
141 |Community beautification — Current operation 141
142 Purchase of land and equipment 142
143 |Economic development — Current operation 69,525 143
144 Purchase of land and equipment 144
145 |Housing and urban renewal — Current operation 145
146 Purchase of land and equipment 146
147 Construction 147
148 |Planning and zoning — Current operation 419 148
149 Purchase of land and equipment 149
150 |Other community and economic development — Current operation 44 638 150
151 Purchase of land and equipment 151
152 Construction 152
153 TIF Rebates 153
154 TOTAL COMMUNITY AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 114,582 0 0 0 154
}gg TIF Rebates are e?(pended out of.the TIF Specia{ 122
Revenue Fund within the Community and Economic

:‘I :g Development program's activity "Other” 1 :;

Continued on next page

Page 9

FORM F-66(IA-2) (7-3-2017)






EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 - Continued CITY OF CARROLL DGAAP NON-GAAP = CASH BASIS
Total
TIF special governmental GRAND TOTAL
Line Item description General Special revenue revenue Debt service | Capital projects Permanent (Sum of cols. Proprietary Code (Sum of Line
No. (a) through (f)) col. (g)) No.
@) (b) ©) () (i)

159 _|Section F — GENERAL GOVERNMENT o O T3
160 _|Mayor, council and city manager — Current operation 23,772 E29 23,772 160
161 Purchase of land and equipment G29 0| 161
162 _|[Clerk, Treasurer, financial administration — Current operation 447.720 E23 447,720| 162
163 Purchase of land and equipment 15,433 G23 15,433] 163
164 |Elections — Current operation E89 0] 164
165 Purchase of land and equipment : G89 0 165
166 |Legal services and city attorney — Current operation 39,028 39,028] E25 39,028 166
167 Purchase of land and equipment 0J G25 0| 167
168 |City hall and general buildings — Current operation 70,469 70,469 E31 70,469, 168
169 Purchase of land and equipment 12,200 12,200 G31 12,200} 169
170 Construction o F31 0] 170
171 _|Tort liability — Current operation 287,308 287,308} E89 287,308] 171
172 | Other general government — Current operation 141,944 141,944 |- E89 141,944| 172
173 Purchase of land and equipment O G89 0] _173
174 of: o 174
175 of: 0] 175
176 TOTAL GENERAL GOVERNMENT 1,037,874 0 0 0 0 1,037,874|: 1,037,874 176
177 _|Section G — DEBT SERVICE 1,062,337 1,062,337[ 1,062,337| 177
178 oJ- o] 178
179 0 o[ 179
180 0y 0| 180
181 ol 0] 181
182 TOTAL DEBT SERVICE 0 0 1,062,337 0 0 1,062,337]; 1,062,337| 182
183 [Section H— REGULAR CAPITAL PROJECTS — Specify 0| 183
184 |Airport Entrance Drive 44,880 44,880/ 44,880| 184
185 _|Street Projects 1,350,586 1,350,586 |- 1,350,586 185
186 |Parks & Recreation projects 1,590,927 1,590,927 1,590,927 186
187 Subtotal Regular Capital Projects 2,986,393 0 2,986,393 2,986,393| 187
188 ~ TIF CAPITAL PROJECTS — Specify - 0} 188
189_|Streetscape Projects 280,573 280,573} 280,573 189
190 o) o] 190
191 of: 0] 191
192 Subtotal TIF Capital Projects 0 0 0 280,573 0 280,573] 280,573| 192
193 TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS 0 0 0 3,266,966 0 3,266,966]. 3,266,966| 193
194 7,141,037 866,389 1,062,337 3,266,966 0 12,336,729 12,336,729 194
195 i§um of lines 40, 80, 103, 139, 154, 176, 182, 193) | 195

Continued on next page

Page 10

FORM F-66(IA-2) (7-3-2017)






EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 — Continued CITY OF CARROLL DGAAP NON-GAAP = CASH BASIS
Total current
TIF governmental GRAND TOTAL.
Line Item description General Special revenue |Special revenue| Debt service | Capital projects| Permanent Fund (Sum of cols. Proprietary Code (Sum of Line
No. (a) through (f) col. (h)) No.
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) ® @ () 0]

197 [Section | — BUSINESS TYPE ACTIVITIES 197
198 |Water — Current operation 881,734| E91 881,734| 198
199 Purchase of land and equipment 274,072| Go1 274,072| 199
200 Construction F91 0 200
201 |Sewer and sewage disposal — Current operation 685,541 E80 685,541 201
202 Purchase of land and equipment G8o 0] 202
203 Construction F80 0] 203
204 |Electric — Current operation Eg92 0] 204
205 Purchase of land and equipment Go2 0} 205
206 Construction F92 0} 206
207 1Gas Utility — Current operation E93 0f 207
208 Purchase of land and equipment G93 0] 208
209 Construction F93 0f 209
210 _[Parking — Current operation E60 0] 210
211 Purchase of land and equipment G60 0] 211
212 Construction F60 0] 212
213 _[Airport — Current operation E01 0| 213
214 Purchase of land and equipment G01 0] 214
215 Construction FO1 ol 215
216 |Landfil/Garbage — Current operation E81 0| 216
217 Purchase of land and equipment 81 0| 217
218 Construction F81 0] 218
219 |Hospital — Current operation E36 0] 219
220 Purchase of land and equipment G36 0] 220
221 Construction F36 0; 221
222 |Transit — Current operation E94 0f 222
223 Purchase of land and equipment G94 0f 223
224 Construction F94 0] 224
225 |Cable TV, telephone, Internet — Current operation E03 0] 225
226 Purchase of land and equipment G03 0] 226
227 |Housing authority — Current operation E50 0] 227
228 Purchase of land and equipment G50 0] 228
229 Construction F50 0 229
230 | Storm water — Current operation 19,584| E80 19,584| 230
231 Purchase of land and equipment G80 o 231
232 Construction F80 0| 232
233 KHEN 1 233
234 234
235 235
236 236

Continued on next page

Page 11

FORM F-66(IA-2) (7-3-2017)






EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 — Continued CITY OF CARROLL DGAAP NON-GAAP = CASH BASIS
Total
TIF special governmental GRAND TOTAL
Line Item description General Special revenue revenue Debt service | Capital projects Permanent (Sum of cols. Proprietary Code| (Sum of cols. | Line
No. (a) through (f)) (9) and (h)) No.
@) (b) (© (d) (e) ® ()] () 0]

237 {Section | — BUSINESS TYPE ACTIVITIES — Cont. RN s S BN 237
238 |Other business type — Current operation 238
239 Purchase of land and equipment 239
240 Construction 240
241 241
242 Enterprise Debt Service 681,320 681,320 242
243 Enterprise Capital Projects 2,446,984 243
244 Enterprise TIF Capital Projects 244
245 Internal service funds — Specify 245
246 246
247 247
248 248
249 249
250 250
251 TOTAL BUSINESS TYPE ACTIVITIES 4,989,235 4,989,235 251

............ 252
253 | TOTAL EXPENDITURES (Sum of lines 194 and 251) 7,141,037] 866,389] 1,062,337} 3,266,966/ 17,325,964, 253

Section J — OTHER FINANCING USES INCLUDING TRANSFERS | - e
254 |OUT e el e L e L D L L LT L e L L NE [-300 bl 254
255 Regular transfers out 590,545 4,194,253]-": 52,500 4,837,298 836,745 5,674,043| 255
256 Internal TIF loans/repayments and transfers out 896,963 896,963 487,000 1,383,963| 256
257 0 0] 257
258 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING USES 590,545 4,194,253 896,963 0 52,500 0 5,734,261 1,323,745 7,058,006| 258
TOTAL EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES

259 (Sum of lines 253 and 258.) 7.731,582 5.060.642 896.963 1,062,337 3.310.466 0 18,070,990 6.312.980 24,383,970 259
260 |l el e e L L L L L L L L T L L L L L e 260
261 |Ending fund balance June 30, 2017: 261
262 |Governmental: 262
263 Nonspendable 504,539 504,539] 504,539 263
264 Restricted 334,050 1,600,463 ~21.916 93,242 2,005,839] 2,005,839 264
265 Committed 742,758 5,010,392 5,753,150/ 5,753,150| 265
266 Assigned 99,525 177,309 276,834 276,834 266
267 Unassigned 2,527,102 2,527,102} 2,527,102 267
268 Total Governmental 3,703,435 1,777,772 5,010,392 504,539 11,067,464 |10 leie il 11,067,464| 268
269 [Proprietary o R RRRRRS 8,245,929 8,245929| 269
270 Total ending fund balance June 30, 2017 3,703,435] 1,777,772] -21,916] '93,242] 5,010,392] 504,539 11,067,464 8,245,929 19,313,393} 270
27 TOTAL REQUIREMENTS (Sum of lines 259 and 270) 11,435,017] 6,838,414] 1,155,579] 8,320,858] 504,539 | 29,138,454 14,558,909 43,697.363| 271
272 |-. N Sl | 272

Continued on next page

Page 12

FORM F-66(IA-2) (7-3-2017)






Part Il

INTERGOVERNMENTAL EXPENDITURES
Please report below expenditures made to the State or to other local governments on a reimbursement or cost sharing basis.
Include these expenditures in part Il. Enter amount, omit cents.

CITY OF CARROLL

Purpose Amount paid to other Purpose Amount paid
local governments to State
. |MZ5 $ Highways.......{L44 §
. [M32 Aliother......... [L89 §
Highways. .{M44
Transit subsidies M94 16,025
Libraries... M52
Police protection. Me2
Sewerage....... . iM8g
Sanitation. .. |M81 122,980
All other... ... [M89 § 194,121
SALARIES AND WAGES
Report here the total salaries and wages paid to all employees of your government before deductions of social security,
retirement, etc. Include also salaries and wages paid to employees of any utility owned and operated by your government,
as well as salaries and wages of municipal employees charged to construction projects.
Amount - Omit cents
200
Total salaries and Wages Paitl... ....o .ottt s e e e $ 3,815,479
DEBT OUTSTANDING, ISSUED, AND RETIRED
A. Long-term debt Debt during the fiscal year Debt Outstanding  JUNE 30, 2017
Debt
outstanding Interest paid
JULY 1, Issued Retired General TIF Revenue Other this year
Purpose 2016 obligation revenue
(a) (b © ()] (e} 140] ()]
19U 28U 39U . 49U 49U 49U 49U 191
1. Water utility $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $
19U 29U 39U 49U 49U 48U 48U 189
2, Sewer utility 5,766,000 566,000 5,200,000 100,905
19U 28U 39U 48U 49U 48U 192
3, Electric utility
19U 29U 39U 49U 49U 49U 193
4. Gas utility
18U 29U 39U 49U 48U 49U 194
5. Transit-bus
6. Industrial 19T 24T 34T 44T 447 189
Revenue
7. Mortgage 19T 24T 34T 44T 447 89
revenue
19U 29U 38U 49U 48U 49U 48U 88
8. TIF revenue 135,000 435,000 945
Other-Specify |19U 29U 39U 48U 490 49U 48U 189
9. Aquatic Center 1,770,000 155,000 1,615,000 24,990
2014 GO 19U 29U 39U 49U 494 49U 49U 189
10. Bonds 175,000 175,000 1,225
2016A 19U 28U 39U 49U 48U 49U 49U 189
11, Streets/Rec 525,000 265,000 260,000 3,933
2016B Cemtry/ | 18U 29U 390 49U 49U 49U 48U 189
12, 3rd St Storm 0 2,290,000 285,000 2,005,000 13,745
19U 29U 39U 49U 49U 494 49U 189
13.
19U 28U 3380 49U 48U 49U 49U 189
14.
Total long-term
debt 8,371,000 2,290,000 1,581,000 3,880,000 0 5,200,000 0 145,743
B. Short-term debt Amount - Omit cents
81V
Outstanding as of JULY 1, 2016 $
64V
Qutstanding as of JUNE 30, 2017 $ 0
DEBT LIMITATION FOR GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS Amount - Omit cents
Assessed Valuations by Levy Authority and County, AY2015/FY2017
Actual valuation -- January 1, 2015 $ 775,587,665 x.05=$ 38,779,383

Part VIi

CASH AND INVESTMENT ASSETS AS OF  JUNE 30, 2017

Type of asset

Amount - Omit cents

Bond and
interest funds

(a)

Bond construction
funds
(b)

Pension/retirement
funds

(c)

all other funds
funds
(d)

Total

(e)

Cash and investments - Include
cash on hand, CD's, time,

checking and savil
Federal securities,

securities, State and local

government securities, and all
other securities, kExclude value ot

real property.

ngs deposits,
, Federal agency

Wo1

W31

we1

71,326

31

,347

19,836,594

19,939,266

REMARKS

ves

Continued on next page

Page 13

FORM F-66(IA-2) (7-3-2017)







112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO:  Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager f%ﬁ( e

FROM:  Laura A. Schaefer, Finance Director/City Clerk | el
[
DATE: November 3,2017

SUBJECT: FY 2017 Annual Urban Renewal Report

New urban renewal (UR) area reporting requirements are in effect as of July 1, 2012 with the passage
of HF 2460 which requires that all cities, counties and rural improvement zones with active urban
renewal areas provide specified information concerning active UR areas and any associated tax
increment financing districts. This report must be approved by Council and submitted electronically
by December 1 each year.

The first page of the report is a summary of the UR areas within the City of Carroll, balance in the TIF
special revenue accounts as of June 30, 2017 and TIF debt outstanding. The supporting pages for each
urban renewal area includes a data collection page, listing of the specific projects of the UR area, the
debt outstanding and a page that links the projects to the debt outstanding. The final page(s) for each
UR area summarizes the TIF district values (both base and incremental value) and amount of TIF

revenue received for FY 2017.
If you have any questions about this report, please feel free to contact me or stop by City Hall.

RECOMMENDATION: Council consideration and approval of the attached FY 2017 Annual
Urban Renewal Report.






Levy Authority Summary
Local Government Name: CARROLL
Local Government Number: 14G116

Active Urban Renewal Areas

CARROLL CITY URBAN RENEWAL

CARROL MONTEREY POINT URBAN RENEWAL
CARROLL ASHWOOD URBAN RENEWAL
CARROLL OAKPARK URBAN RENEWAL
CARROLL WESTFIELD URBAN RENEWAL
CARROLL ACE BUILDERS URBAN RENEWAL

TIF Debt Outstanding:

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

TIF Sp. Rev. Fund Cash Balance
as of 07-01-2016:

TIF Revenue: 808,097

TIF Sp. Revenue Fund Interest:
Property Tax Replacement Claims
Asset Sales & Loan Repayments:

Total Revenue: 814,401

Rebate Expenditures:
Non-Rebate Expenditures: 896,963
Returned to County Treasurer:
Total Expenditures: 896,963

2,176,309

U.R.
#

14004
14016
14019
14022
14023
14024

Restricted for LMI

# of Tif

Taxing

Districts
4

Pt e N

Year-End Outstanding TIF
Obligations, Net of TIF Special
Revenue Fund Balance:

Created: Thu Sep 28 16:32:01 CDT 2017

1,301,263

Page 1 of 20






& Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2016 - 2017

Urban Renewal Area Data Collection

Local Government Name: CARROLL (14G116)

Urban Renewal Area: CARROLL CITY URBAN RENEWAL
UR Area Number: 14004

UR Area Creation Date: 11/2012

To foster economic development in
the area through public
improvements including
streetscape improvements, street
intersection improvements and

UR Area Purpose: other utility improvements

Tax Districts within this Urban Renewal Area

CARROLL CITY/CARROLIL SCH/AMEND AREA CATF2 UR TIF INCREM
CARROLL CITY/CARROLL SCH/CATIF UR TIF INCREM

CARROLL CITY/CARROLL SCH/AMEND AREA CTIF3 UR TIF INCREM
CARROLL CITY/CARROLL SCH/AMEND AREA CTIF4 UR INCREMENT

Urban Renewal Area Value by Class - 1/1/2015 for FY 2017

Agricultural - Residential ~ Commercial -~ Industrial . Other - Military

‘Assessed 0 3,335,480 54,401,985 263,260 0
Taxable 0 1,855,393 48,961,787 236,934 0
Homestead Credits

TIF Sp. Rev. Fund Cash Balance

as of 07-01-2016: 60,645 0
TIF Revenue: 778,853
TIF Sp. Revenue Fund Interest: 1,454
Property Tax Replacement Claims 1,887
Asset Sales & Loan Repayments: 0
Total Revenue: 782,194
Rebate Expenditures; 0
Non-Rebate Expenditures: 864,756
Returned to County Treasuret: 0
Total Expenditures: 864,756

-5,556
-5,556

Base Increment Increment
No No Value
’ ) Used

14111 14112 11,704,180
14119 14120 8,092,056
14177 14178 13,272,658
14203 14204 0

Total Gas/Electric Utility
60,706,203 0
53,386,828 0

Amount of 07-01-2016 Cash Balance
Restricted for LMI

Created: Thu Sep 28 16:32:01 CDT 2017
Page 2 of 20






& Annual Urban Renewal Repol't, Fiscal Year 2016 - 2017

Projects For CARROLL CITY URBAN RENEWAL

Hwy 30 & Grant Rd intersection improvements

Description: Roadway intersection improvements
Classification: Roads, Bridges & Utilities
Physically Complete: No

Payments Complete: No

- Streetscape Phase 7

Description: Streetscape improvements Court Street-4th St to 7th St
Classification: Roads, Bridges & Utilities

Physically Complete: Yes

Payments Complete: Yes

Streetscape Phase 8

Streetscape improvements-Main St (UPPR to 5th St), West
St (US Hwy 30 to 7th St), 5th St (Carroll St west to

Description: Alley), NE Access Road (10th St to 15th St)
Classification: Roads, Bridges & Utilities

Physically Complete: No

Payments Complete: No

Created: Thu Sep 28 16:32:01 CDT 2017
Page 3 of 20






Debts/Obligations For CARROLL CITY URBAN RENEWAL

Water fund loan #7

Debt/Obligation Type:
Principal:

Interest:

Total:

Annual Appropriation?:
Date Incurred:

FY of Last Payment:

Water fund loan #8

Debt/Obligation Type:
Principal:

Interest:

Total:

Annual Appropriation?:
Date Incurred:

FY of Last Payment:

Water fund loan #9

Debt/Obligation Type:
Principal:

Interest:

Total:

Annual Appropriation?:
Date Incurred:

FY of Last Payment:

Internal Loans
330,000

618

330,618

No
11/24/2014
2017

Internal Loans
960,000

5,750

965,750

No
11/23/2015
2018

Internal Loans
487,000

8,822

495,822

No
11/28/2016
2019

Created: Thu Sep 28 16:32:01 CDT 2017

~ & Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Yeaif 2016 - 2017

Page 4 of 20






. & Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2016 - 2017

Non-Rebates For CARROLL CITY URBAN RENEWAL

TIF Expenditure Amount: 99,186

Tied To Debt: Water fund loan #7

Tied To Project: Streetscape Phase 7

TIF Expenditure Amount: 231,433

Tied To Debt: Water fund loan #7

Tied To Project: Streetscape Phase 8

TIF Expenditure Amount: 213,655

Tied To Debt: Water fund loan #8

Tied To Project: Streetscape Phase 8

TIF Expenditure Amount: 320,482

Tied To Debt: Water fund loan #8

Tied To Project: Hwy 30 & Grant Rd intersection
improvements

Created: Thu Sep 28 16:32:01 CDT 2017
Page 5 of 20






‘ # Annual Urban Renewal Report; Fiscal Year 2016 - 2017
TIF Taxing District Data Collection

Local Government Name: CARROLL (14G116)
Urban Renewal Area: CARROLL CITY URBAN RENEWAL (14004)
TIF Taxing District Name: CARROLL CITY/CARROLL SCH/AMEND AREA CATF2 UR TIF INCREM
TIF Taxing District Inc. Number: 14112
TIF Taxing District Base Year: 1984 Stum UR(?le/slig'g;ﬁO"
FY TIF Revenue First Received: 1986 Blighted 01/1985
Subject to a Statutory end date? No Economic Development No
TIF Taxing District Value by Class - 1/1/2015 for FY 2017

Agricultural = Residential - Commercial - Industrial - Other : Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total
Assessed 0 0 15,476,330 0 0 0 15,476,330

Taxable 0 0 13,928,697 0 0 0 13,928,697
Homestead Credits

TI'rozen Base Value Max Increment Value Increment Used Increment Not Used Increment Revenue Not Used
Fiscal Year 2017 3,772,150 11,704,180 11,704,180 0 0

FY 2017 TIF Revenue Received: 276,616

TIF Taxing District Data Collection

Local Government Name: CARROLL (14G116)
Urban Renewal Area: CARROLL CITY URBAN RENEWAL (14004)
TIF Taxing District Name: CARROLL CITY/CARROLL SCH/CATIF UR TIF INCREM
TIF Taxing District Inc. Number: 14120
TIF Taxing District Base Year: 1966 Slum UR(%e/ng’f;m"
FY TIF Revenue First Received: 1986 Blighted ; 07/1967
Subject to a Statutory end date? No Economic Development No
TIF Taxing District Value by Class - 1/1/2015 for FY 2017

Agricultural - Residential ~ Commercial ~ Industrial - Other ~Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total
/Assessed 0 0 8,943,388 0 0 0 8,993,251 0
Taxable 0 0 8,049,049 0 0 0 8,092,056 0

Homestead Credits

Frozen Base Value Max Increment Value Increment Used Increment Not Used Increment Revenue Not Used
Fiscal Year 2017 821,365 8,092,056 8,092,056 0 0

FY 2017 TIF Revenue Received: 191,241

Created: Thu Sep 28 16:32:01 CDT 2017
Page 6 of 20






. & Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2016 - 2017
TIF Taxing District Data Collection

T.ocal Government Name:
Urban Renewal Area:
TIF Taxing District Name:

CARROLL (14G116)
CARROLL CITY URBAN RENEWAL (14004)
CARROLL CITY/CARROLL SCH/AMEND AREA CTIF3 UR TIF INCREM

TIF Taxing District Inc. Number: 14178
TIF Taxing District Base Year: 2007 UR Desigaation
FY TIF Revenue First Received: 2010 Slum No
Subject to a Statutory end date? Yes Blighted No
Fiscal year this TIF Taxing District Economic Development 09/2008
statutorily ends: 2029
TIF Taxing District Value by Class - 1/1/2015 for FY 2017

Agricultural -~ Residential - Commercial ~ Tndustrial Other Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total
Assessed 0 3,335,480 29,982,267 263,260 0 -5,556 36,236,622 0
Taxable 0 1,855,393 26,984,041 236,934 0 -5,556 31,366,075 0

Homestead Credits

Trozen Base Value

Fiscal Year 2017 23,108,520

FY 2017 TIF Revenue Received:

Increment Revenue Not Used
-3,285

Increment Not Used
-139,000

Increment Used
13,272,658

Max Increment Value
13,133,658

310,996

TIF Taxing District Data Collection

Local Government Name:

Urban Renewal Area:

TIF Taxing District Name:

TIF Taxing District Inc. Number:
TIF Taxing District Base Year:

CARROLL (14G116)
CARROLL CITY URBAN RENEWAL (14004)
CARROLL CITY/CARROLL SCH/AMEND AREA CTIF4 UR INCREMENT
14204
2013

FY TIF Revenue First Received: 2015 Slum UR Dtﬁinﬁtwn
Subject to a Statutory end date? Yes Blighted No
Fiscal year this TIF Taxing District Economic Development 112014
statutorily ends: 2034

TIF Taxing District Value by Class - 1/1/2015 for FY 2017

Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial - Other — Military - Total Gas/Electric Utility
Assessed 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Taxable 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Homestead Credits

Frozen Base Value

Fiscal Year 2017 16,924,810

FY 2017 TIF Revenue Received:

Max Increment Value Increment Used Increment Not Used Increment Revenue Not Used

0 0 0 0

0

Created: Thu Sep 28 16:32:01 CDT 2017
Page 7 of 20






Urban Renewal Area Data Collection

Local Government Name: CARROLL (14G116)

Urban Renewal Area: CARROL MONTEREY POINT URBAN RENEWAL
UR Area Number: 14016

UR Area Creation Date: 11/2002

To foster economic development in
the area through rebates for Carroll
THA Senior Housing Limited
Partnership, by Burns & Burns

UR Area Purpose: L.C. General Partner
B Increment Increment
Tax Districts within this Urban Renewal Area ase Incre Value
No. No. Used
CARROLL CITY/CARROLIL SCH/MP CATF3 UR TIF INCREM 14157 14158 0

Urban Renewal Area Value by Class - 1/1/2015 for FY 2017

Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial - Other .. - Military - Total Gas/Electric Utility Total
‘Assessed 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Taxable 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Homestead Credits
TIF Sp. Rev. Fund Cash Balance Amount of 07-01-2016 Cash Balance

as of 07-01-2016: 0 0 Restricted for LMI

TIF Revenue:

TIF Sp. Revenue Fund Interest:
Property Tax Replacement Claims
Asset Sales & Loan Repayments:
Total Revenue:

SO Oo O

Rebate Expenditures:
Non-Rebate Expenditures:
Returned to County Treasurer:
Total Expenditures:

OO o

Created: Thu Sep 28 16:32:01 CDT 2017
Page 8 of 20






TIF Taxing District Data Collection

Local Government Name: CARROLL (14G116)

Urban Renewal Area: CARROL MONTEREY POINT URBAN RENEWAL (14016)

TIF Taxing District Name: CARROLL CITY/CARROLL SCH/MP CATF3 UR TIF INCREM

TIF Taxing District Inc. Number: 14158

TIF Taxing District Base Year: 2001 UR Designafion
FY TIF Revenue First Received: 2004 Slum No
Subject to a Statutory end date? Yes YBlighted No
Fiscal year this TIF Taxing District Economic Development 11/2002
statutorily ends: 2023 ’

TIF Taxing District Value by Class - 1/1/2015 for FY 2017
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial -~ Other = Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total

Assessed 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
‘Taxable 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Homestead Credits

Frozen Base Value Max Increment Value Increment Used Increment Not Used Increment Revenue Not Used
[Fiscal Year 2017 126,580 0 0 0 0

FY 2017 TIF Revenue Received: 0

Created: Thu Sep 28 16:32:01 CDT 2017
Page 9 of 20






Urban Renewal Area Data Collection

Local Government Name: CARROLL (14G116)

Urban Renewal Area: CARROLL ASHWOOD URBAN RENEWAL
UR Area Number: 14019

UR Area Creation Date: 04/2006

to foster economic development in
the area through public
improvements including grading,
street paving and constructing
sanitary sewer and storm water

UR Area Purpose: improvements
e g cey . Base Increment Increment
Tax Districts within this Urban Renewal Area Value
No. No. Used
CARROLL CITY/CARROLL SCH/ASHWOOD CATF1 UR TIF INCREM 14167 14168 1,220,112
CARROLL CITY/CARROLL SCH/ASHWOOD AG CAATF UR TIF INCREM 14197 14198 24,931
Urban Renewal Area Value by Class - 1/1/201S5 for FY 2017
Agricultural . Residential  Commercial ~ Industrial - Other - Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total
Assessed 54,070 0 1,355,680 0 0 0 1,409,750
Taxable 24,931 0 1,220,112 0 0 0 1,245,043
Homestead Credits
TIF Sp. Rev. Fund Cash Balance Amount of 07-01-2016 Cash Balance
as of 07-01-2016: 0 0 Restricted for LMI
TIF Revenue: 29,244
TIF Sp. Revenue Fund Interest: 102
Property Tax Replacement Claims 2,861
Asset Sales & Loan Repayments: 0
Total Revenue: 32,207
Rebate Expenditures: 0
Non-Rebate Expenditures: 32,207
Returned to County Treasurer: 0
Total Expenditures: 32,207

Created: Thu Sep 28 16:32:01 CDT 2017
Page 10 of 20






Projects For CARROLL ASHWOOD URBAN RENEWAL

Ashwood Bus Park Improvements

grading, street paving, constructing sanitary sewer and

Description: storm water improvements
Classification: Roads, Bridges & Utilities
Physically Complete: Yes

Payments Complete: No

Created: Thu Sep 28 16:32:01 CDT 2017
Page 11 of 20






Debts/Obligations For CARROLL ASHWOOD URBAN RENEWAL

2014 Ashwood Refunding

Debt/Obligation Type:
Principal:

Interest:

Total:

Annual Appropriation?:
Date Incurred:

FY of Last Payment:

Gen. Obligation Bonds/Notes
326,632

57,487

384,119

No

08/12/2014

2027

Created: Thu Sep 28 16:32:01 CDT 2017
Page 12 of 20






Non-Rebates For CARROLL ASHWOOD URBAN RENEWAL

TIF Expenditure Amount: 32,207
Tied To Debt: 2014 Ashwood Refunding
Tied To Project: Ashwood Bus Park Improvements

Created: Thu Sep 28 16:32:01 CDT 2017
Page 13 of 20






TIF Taxing District Data Collection

Local Government Name: CARROLL (14G116)

Urban Renewal Area: CARROLL ASHWOOD URBAN RENEWAL (14019)

TIF Taxing District Name: CARROLL CITY/CARROLIL SCH/ASHWOOD CATF1 UR TIF INCREM

TIF Taxing District Inc. Number: 14168

TIF Taxing District Base Year: 2005 UR Desigaation
FY TIF Revenue First Received: 2008 Slum No
Subject to a Statutory end date? Yes Blighted No
Fiscal year this TIF Taxing District Economic Development 04/2006
statutorily ends: 2027

TIF Taxing District Value by Class - 1/1/2015 for FY 2017
Agricultural - Residential -~ Commercial ' Industrial Other Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total

:Assessed 0 0 1,355,680 0 0 0 1,355,680 01
Taxable 0 0 1,220,112 0 0 0 1,220,112
Homestead Credits

Frozen Base Value Max Increment Value Increment Used Increment Not Used Increment Revenue Not Used
Fiscal Year 2017 14,498 1,220,112 1,220,112 0 0

FY 2017 TIF Revenue Received: 28,836

TIF Taxing District Data Collection

Local Government Name: CARROLL (14G116)

Urban Renewal Area: CARROLL ASHWOOD URBAN RENEWAL (14019)

TIF Taxing District Name: CARROLL CITY/CARROLL SCH/ASHWOOD AG CAATF UR TIF INCREM
TIF Taxing District Inc. Number: 14198

TIF Taxing District Base Year: 2005 UR Designation
FY TIF Revenue First Received: 2008 Slum No
Subject to a Statutory end date? Yes Blighted No
Fiscal year this TIF Taxing District Economic Development 04/2006
statutorily ends: 2027

TIF Taxing District Value by Class - 1/1/2015 for FY 2017
Agricultural  Residential Commercial  Industrial - Other Military Total Gas/Electric Utility

Assessed 54,070 0 0 0 0 0 54,070
Taxable 24,931 0 0 0 0 0 24931
Homestead Credits

Frozen Base Value Max Increment Value Increment Used Increment Not Used Increment Revenue Not Used
Fiscal Year 2017 5,132 24,931 24,931 0 0

FY 2017 TIF Revenue Received: 408

Created: Thu Sep 28 16:32:01 CDT 2017
Page 14 of 20






& Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2016 - 2017

Urban Renewal Area Data Collection

Local Government Name: CARROLL (14G116)

Urban Renewal Area: CARROLL OAKPARK URBAN RENEWAL
UR Area Number: 14022

UR Area Creation Date: 09/2007

to foster economic development in
the area through public
improvements including
constructing and installing
roadway and utility improvements
including sanitary sewers, water

UR Area Purpose: main extensions and storm sewers
Base Increment Increment
Tax Districts within this Urban Renewal Area Value
No. No. Used
CARROLL CITY/CARROLL SCH/OAKPARK OAKTF UR TIF INCREM 14173 14174 0

Urban Renewal Area Value by Class - 1/1/2015 for FY 2017

Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial - Other = Military - = Total Gas/Electric Utility Total
Assessed 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0}
Taxable 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0}

Homestead Credits
TIF Sp. Rev. Fund Cash Balance Amount of 07-01-2016 Cash Balance

as of 07-01-2016: 0 Restricted for LMI

>

TIF Revenue:

TIF Sp. Revenue Fund Interest:
Property Tax Replacement Claims
Asset Sales & Loan Repayments:
Total Revenue:

SO0

Rebate Expenditures:
Non-Rebate Expenditures:
Returned to County Treasurer:
Total Expenditures:

SOoOOo O

Created: Thu Sep 28 16:32:01 CDT 2017
Page 15 of 20






, & Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2016 - 2017
TIF Taxing District Data Collection

Local Government Name: CARROLL (14G116)

Urban Renewal Area: CARROLL OAKPARK URBAN RENEWAL (14022)

TIF Taxing District Name: CARROLL CITY/CARROILIL SCH/OAKPARK OAKTF UR TIF INCREM

TIF Taxing District Inc. Number: 14174

TIF Taxing District Base Year: 2007 UR Designation
FY TIF Revenue First Received: 2010 Slum No
Subject to a Statutory end date? Yes Blighted No
Fiscal year this TIF Taxing District Economic Development 09/2007
statutorily ends: 2029

TIF Taxing District Value by Class - 1/1/2015 for FY 2017
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial -~ Other - ~Military - Total Gas/Electric Utility Total

Assessed 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Taxable 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Homestead Credits

Frozen Base Value Max Increment Value Increment Used Increment Not Used Increment Revenue Not Used
Fiscal Year 2017 7,400 0 0 0 0

FY 2017 TIF Revenue Received: 0

Created: Thu Sep 28 16:32:01 CDT 2017
Page 16 of 20






Urban Renewal Area Data Collection

Local Government Name: CARROLL (14G116)

Urban Renewal Area: CARROLL WESTFIELD URBAN RENEWAL
UR Area Number: 14023

UR Area Creation Date: 05/2007

To foster economic development in
the area through public
improvements including sewer,

UR Area Purpose: water and street improvements
Base Increment Increment
Tax Districts within this Urban Renewal Area Value
No. No. Used
CARROLL CITY/CARROLL SCH/WESTFIELD WESTF UR TIF INCREM 14175 14176 0

Urban Renewal Area Value by Class - 1/1/2015 for FY 2017

Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial - Other - Military * Total Gas/Electric Utility Total
Assessed 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Taxable 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Homestead Credits

TIF Sp. Rev. Fund Cash Balance Amount of 07-01-2016 Cash Balance
as of 07-01-2016: 0 0 Restricted for LMI

TIF Revenue:

TIF Sp. Revenue Fund Interest:
Property Tax Replacement Claims
Asset Sales & Loan Repayments:
Total Revenue:

SOOoO O

Rebate Expenditures:
Non-Rebate Expenditures:
Returned to County Treasurer:
Total Expenditures:

SOoOo O

Created: Thu Sep 28 16:32:01 CDT 2017
Page 17 of 20






TIF Taxing District Data Collection

Local Government Name: CARROLL (14G116)

Urban Renewal Area: CARROLL WESTFIELD URBAN RENEWAL (14023)

TIF Taxing District Name: CARROLL CITY/CARROLL SCH/WESTFIELD WESTF UR TIF INCREM

TIF Taxing District Inc. Number: 14176

TIF Taxing District Base Year: 2007 UR Designation
FY TIF Revenue First Received: 2010 Slum No
Subject to a Statutory end date? Yes Blighted No
Fiscal year this TIF Taxing District Economic Development 05/2007
statutorily ends: 2029

TIF Taxing District Value by Class - 1/1/2015 for FY 2017
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial ~ Other - Military - Total Gas/Electric Utility

Assessed 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Taxable 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Homestead Credits

Frozen Base Value Max Increment Value Increment Used Increment Not Used Increment Revenue Not Used
Fiscal Year 2017 27,770 0 0 0 0

FY 2017 TIF Revenue Received: 0

Created: Thu Sep 28 16:32:01 CDT 2017
Page 18 of 20






Urban Renewal Area Data Collection

Local Government Name: CARROLL (14G116)

Urban Renewal Area: CARROLL ACE BUILDERS URBAN RENEWAL
UR Area Number: 14024

UR Area Creation Date: 05/2008

to foster economic development
through public improvements
including water main and sanitary

UR Area Purpose: sewer installation
Base Increment Increment
Tax Districts within this Urban Renewal Area ¢ Value
No. No. Used
CARROLL CITY/CARROLL SCH/ACE BUILDERS ACETF UR TIF INCREM 14179 14180 0

Urban Renewal Area Value by Class - 1/1/2015 for FY 2017

Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial - Other  “Military ~ Tetal Gas/Electric Utility
Assessed 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Taxable 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Homestead Credits
TIF Sp. Rev. Fund Cash Balance Amount of 07-01-2016 Cash Balance

as of 07-01-2016: 0 0 Restricted for LMI

tal

TIF Revenue:

TIF Sp. Revenue Fund Interest:
Property Tax Replacement Claims
Asset Sales & Loan Repayments:
Total Revenue:

SOOODOO

Rebate Expenditures:
Non-Rebate Expenditures:
Returned to County Treasurer:
Total Expenditures:

DO OO

Created: Thu Sep 28 16:32:01 CDT 2017
Page 19 of 20






TIF Taxing District Data Collection

Local Government Name:

Urban Renewal Area:

TIF Taxing District Name:

TIF Taxing District Inc. Number:
TIF Taxing District Base Year:

FY TIF Revenue First Received:
Subject to a Statutory end date?
Fiscal year this TIF Taxing District
statutorily ends:

CARROLL (14G116)
CARROLL ACE BUILDERS URBAN RENEWAL (14024)
CARROLL CITY/CARROLL SCH/ACE BUILDERS ACETF UR TIF INCREM

14180

2007 UR Designation

2010 Slum No

Yes Blighted No
Economic Development 05/2008

2029

TIF Taxing District Value by Class - 1/1/2015 for FY 2017

Agricultural
Assessed
Taxable
Homestead Credits

Frozen Base Value
Fiscal Year 2017 64,635

FY 2017 TIF Revenue Received:

Residential Commercial Industrial = Other ~ Military ~ Total Gas/Electric Utility Total

0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Max Increment Value Increment Used Increment Not Used Increment Revenue Not Used
0 0 0 0
0

Created: Thu Sep 28 16:32:01 CDT 2017
Page 20 of 20







A

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager E{,i‘ii} 3

FROM:  Laura A. Schaefer, Finance Director/City Clerk |/ (/)
/ .
DATE: November 6, 2017

SUBJECT: Fifth Amended and Restated Downtown Urban Renewal Internal Loan

For the past several years Council has passed separate resolutions to create interfund loans that
transferred money from the Water Utility Fund to the Corridor of Commerce Capital Project Fund to
pay for phases of the Streetscape projects. The loans are being repaid from tax increment financing
(TIF) collections. All loans, including the proposed new loan, are projected to be repaid by June 1,
2020 (FY 2020).

At this time, it is anticipated that an additional $985,500 will be needed for Streetscape Phase 9.

Attached is a resolution that authorizes a loan to the Corridor of Commerce Capital Project Fund from
the Water Utility Fund in the amount of $985,500 pledging tax increment revenues received with
respect to the Downtown Urban Renewal Area for the repayment of the loan. It has been advised by
our bonding attorney to document the entitlement for the repayment of the internal loan.

Section 403.19 of the Iowa Code requires the City Clerk to certify to the County Auditor no later than
December 1 the amount of TIF requested to pay for “loans, advances, indebtedness, or bonds payable”
in a particular urban renewal area.

RECOMMENDATION: Council consideration and approval of the attached Resolution that
authorizes the internal loan to the Corridor of Commerce Capital Project Fund from the Water Utility
Fund and pledging tax increment revenues from the Downtown Urban Renewal Area for the
repayment of the loan.






RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A LOAN TO THE CORRIDOR OF COMMERCE
CAPITAL PROJECT FUND WITH REPAYMENT FROM THE DOWNTOWN
URBAN RENEWAL TAX INCREMENT REVENUE FUND

WHEREAS, the City of Carroll, lowa has established the Downtown Urban
Renewal Area (“the Urban Renewal Area”) and expects to undertake public
improvements including street resurfacing, streetscape improvements, storm sewers,
demolition, grading and site preparation, bridge, right-of-way purchase, safety and traffic
control improvements, paving and sidewalks in the Urban Renewal Area (the “Project”);
and

WHEREAS, in order to make the cost of the Project eligible to be paid from
incremental property tax revenues, it is necessary to create an internal debt;

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of
Carroll, Iowa, as follows:

Section 1. Pursuant to Ordinance 1701, all incremental property tax revenues
received from the Urban Renewal Area shall be deposited into the previously established
Downtown Urban Renewal Area Tax Increment Revenue Fund (the “Tax Increment
Fund”).

Section 2. It is hereby directed that $985,500, and such other amounts as may
be determined by change orders to the contract for construction entered into with respect
to the Project improvements, be advanced from time to time to the Corridor of Commerce
Capital Project Fund from the Water Utility Fund in order to pay the costs of the Projects.
The advance shall be treated as an internal loan (the “Loan”) to the Corridor of
Commerce Capital Project Fund and shall be repaid from the Tax Increment Fund to the
Water Utility Fund, over two (2) years, with the option to pay all or any part of the
principal early if tax increment tax revenues are available, with an interest rate of 1.00%,
out of the incremental tax revenues received with respect to the Urban Renewal Area.
For purposes of calculating interest, the issue date shall be deemed to be December 1,
2017.

Payments shall be made on the Loan on December 1 and June 1 each year to the
extent there are incremental tax revenues available for such purposes which have been
allocated to or accrued in the Tax Increment Fund.

Section 3. The anticipated repayment schedule is as follows:

Payment Date Principal Interest Total
June 1, 2018 $ 50,000.00 $ 492750 $ 54,927.50
December 1, 2018 $ 250,000.00 § 4,677.50 § 254,677.50
June 1, 2019 $ 250,000.00 $ 3,427.50 $ 253,427.50
December 1, 2019 $ 300,000.00 $ 2,177.50 § 302,177.50
June 1, 2020 $ 135.500.00 $ 67750 $ 136.177.50

TOTAL $ 985,500.00 $15,887.50  $1,001,387.50






Section 4. The Tax Increment Fund is hereby pledged to the repayment of the
Loan. Pursuant to Section 403.19 of the Code of Iowa, the City Clerk is hereby directed
to certify to the County Auditor, no later than December 1, 2017, the original amount of
the Loan and the anticipated interest thereon.

Section 5. All resolutions or parts thereof in conflict herewith are hereby
repealed to the extent of such conflict.

ADOPTED AND PASSED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
CARROLL, IOWA, this 13th day of November, 2017.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA
By:
Eric P. Jensen, Mayor
ATTEST:
By:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk







¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

\

%

, )

MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager y@{‘\\\g U

FROM: Randall M. Krauel, Director of Public Works F/C
DATE: November 6, 2017

SUBJECT: Grant Road Resurfacing

Early this past Spring, the Carroll County Engineer’s Office advised that they were preparing a Hot
Mix Asphalt resutfacing ptoject on Mahogany Avenue from apptoximately 210® Street to 220® Street.
A portion of that project is within the Corporate Limits on Grant Road (Mahogany Avenue) from
approximately Pleasant Ridge Road (210" Street) to south of Brookdale Drive. The discussion at the
time was that the City should be responsible for the cost of resurfacing within the Corporate Limits
and that those costs could be determined based on as-constructed quantities.

The Carroll County Engineer’s Office has invoiced, copy attached, for the propottionate share of the
resutfacing. The amount is $49,612.12.

The resurfacing is a good joint project on a heavily traveled route serving City and County residents
and visitors to Swan Lake State Patk. The concern with the project is that it was not proposed at a

time that the Mayor and Council could consider including it in the Budget.

RECOMMENDATION: Mayor and City Council consideration and approval of payment of the
Invoice from Catroll County for the Grant Road Resutfacing in the amount of §49.612.12 from the
Road Use Tax Fund.

RMK:ds

attachment






CARROLL COUNTY ENGINEER’S OFFICE

1400 WEST 6'" STREET
CARROLL, IA 51401
PHONE: 712-792-3603 FAX: 712-792-3611

INVOICE

DATE: August 23, 2017

City of Carroll
112 E 5th St
Carroll, IA 51401

Project: FM-CO14(161)--55-14
HMA widening and resurfacing Grant Road

Line # Item Description Unit Unit Quanity Cost
Price
180 Clean + Preparation of Base Mile 575.000 0.191 $ 109.83
190 Excavation, CL 13, Widen CcYy 11.670 118.8 § 1,386.40
200 Base Widening, HMA Ton 36.680 23945 $§ 8,783.03
210 Pav't, Scarification SY 10.790 100.22 $§ 1,081.37
220 HMA ST Intermediate, 1/2" Ton 32.210 24381 § 7,853.12
230 HMA ST Surf, 1/2", No Fric Ton 32450 269.78 $ 8,754.36
240  Asph Binder, PG 58-28S Ton 338.500 2964 § 10,033.14
250 HMA Pav't. Sample LS 1500.000 0.191 § 286.50
260 Pay Adj I/D-HMA Mixture Laboratory Voids Each 1.000 3 -
270  Pay Adj I/D-HMA Mixture Field Voids Each 1.000 52164 § 521.64
280 Pay Adj I/D-HMA Pay't Smoothness Each 1.000 357.38 § 357,38
290 Painted Pav't. Mark, Waterborne/Solvent  Sta 7.000 42.86 $ 300.02
300 Traffic Control LS 2666.670 0.191 § 509.33
310 Flagger Each 450.000 8 § 3,600.00
320 Pilot Car Each 675.000 3 % 202500
330 Mobilization LS 21000.000 0.191 $ 4,011.00
TOTAL AMOUNT OWED = $ 49,612.12

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO “CARROLL COUNTY” AND RETURN TO OUR
OFFICE FOR PROPER CREDIT. THANKYOU.







City of Carroll

Brad Burke, Chief of Police ‘ Police Department

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-3536 FAX: (712) 792-8088

\
. 4 _ b
TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Managelé‘ff\g -

FROM: Brad Burke, Chief of Policeﬂ&
DATE: November 9, 2017

RE: New and Renewal of License

The following establishment has made application for a new license:

Full Swing
Westgate Mall
Class “B” Beer Permit with Class “C” Native Wine Permit

Carroll Design & Salvage
Hwy 30 East
Class “B” Native Wine Permit with Sunday Sales

The following establishments have made application for renewal of license:

Kimmes Carroll Country Store 1
1511 Hwy 71 North
Class “C” Beer Permit with Class “B” Native Wine Permit with Sunday Sales

Kimmes Carroll Country Store 2

422 Hwy 30 West
Class “C” Beer Permit with Class “B” Native Wine Permit with Sunday Sales

RECOMMENDATION: Council consideration and approval of these applications.







¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager ?\ﬁ“)\?“’”
FROM: Randall M. Krauel, Director of Public Works M K
DATE: Novembet 6, 2017

SUBJECT: Phase II Environmental Site Assessment Proposal
627 N. Adams Street

The Phase I Environmental Site Assessment (ESA) at 627 N. Adams Street was completed by Barker
Lemar Engineeting Consultants in May, 2016. The entire Assessment can be made available for
teview. The Executive Summary is attached. The Assessment conclusion included that . . . the ESA
has provided evidence suggesting that Recognized Environmental Concetns from cuttent and
historical use/storage of hazardous substances and/or petroleum products at the site and adjacent
propetties exist. Additional assessment is warranted.”

A Proposal for Limited Phase II Envitonmental Soil & Groundwater Assessment has been requested
and received from Barker Lemar Engineering Consultants. The Scope of Services is detailed in the
Proposal, a copy is attached, and summarized as follows:

¢ Drill three soil botings/monitoring wells.

o Collect and analyze soil samples from the borings.

o Collect and analyze groundwater samples from the monitoring wells.

e Propetly abandon botings/monitoring wells.

e Collect and analyze floor drain sediment sample.

e Prepare a report comparing results to state and federal regulatory limits.

Compensation for performing the work included in the Scope of Services is detailed in the Proposal
ont a lump sum by task basis. The total lump sum is $6,083.00.

Report completion is anticipated to be three months.

This Phase IT Assessment does not include addressing the asbestos containing materials found at 627
N. Adams Street or 112 E. 5" Street.

RECOMMENDATION: Mayor and City Council consideration and passage and approval of the
Resolution Accepting the Proposal of Batker Lemar Engineering Consultants for a Limited Phase 11
Environmental Site Assessment at 627 N. Adams Street.

RMK:ds

attachments (2)






RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE PROPOSAL OF BARKER LEMAR ENGINEERING
CONSULTANTS FOR A LIMITED PHASE II ENVIRONMENTAL SITE ASSESSMENT AT
627 N. ADAMS STREET.

WHEREAS, the City is desirous of completing a Limited Phase II Environmental Site
Assessment at 627 N. Adams Street; and,

WHEREAS, a Proposal to petform the Assessmenf has been prepated by Batker Lemar
Engineering Consultants; and,

WHEREAS, the Proposal of Batker Lemar Engineering Consultants is found to be in the best
interest of the City.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
CARROLL, IOWA, that the Proposal of Barker Lemar Engineering Consultants for a Limited Phase
IT Site Assessment at 627 N. Adams Street is accepted.

Passed and approved on this 13" day of Novembet, 2017.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

By
ATTEST: Eric P. Jensen, Mayor

By:
Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS

September 11, 2017

Eric P. Jensen

Mayor, City of Carroll
112 E. 5% Street
Carroll, 1A 51401

RE: Proposal: Limited Phase il Environmental Soil & Groundwater Assessment
Commercial Savings Bank
627 N. Adams Street;
Carroll, lowa
BARKER LEMAR Proposal No. 175092

Dear Mayor Jensen:

BARKER LEMAR ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS (BARKER LEMAR) appreciates the opportunity to provide
environmental services described as a Limited Phase Il Environmental Assessment (Phase Il) to the City of
Carroll for the Commercial Savings Bank (Bank) property located at 627 N. Adams Street, in Carroll, lowa.
The purpose of the proposed services is to provide soil and groundwater sampling relating to potential
environmental hazards identified in the Phase | Environmental Site Assessment (ESA) completed by BARKER

LEMAR in April 2016.

1.0 PROJECT UNDERSTANDING

BARKER LEMAR was contacted by Mr. Randall Krauel, Director of Public Works for the City of Carroll, to
provide a proposal for Phase Il Environmental Assessment activities for the Bank located at 627 N. Adams
Street in Carroll, lowa. The purpose of the Limited Phase Il is to further assess potential environmental
hazards identified during the Phase | ESA process via subsurface investigation of soil and groundwater.
Recognized environmental concerns (RECs} were identified in the Phase | ESA regarding leaking muriatic
acid containers observed in the Bank basement, and aboveground storage tanks with unknown contents
observed near the Santa Maria Winery. An assessment of potential asbestos containing materials (ACMs)
in the Bank and the Carroll City Hall was facilitated by BARKER LEMAR in conjunction with the April 2016
Phase | ESA, which identified ACMs within both properties. All identified ACMS will require abatement
measures prior to commencement of renovation or demolition activities. The Client is planning to conduct
abatement activities of the identified ACMs upon finalization of renovation/architectural plans scheduled

for completion in January 2018.

The following recognized environmental issues were identified in the Phase | report:

On-Site Issues:
e The presence of muriatic acid leaking from a storage container observed in the basement of the Bank

property;

e ACMs were detected in the mud fitting, 9"x9"floor tile, floor tile mastic, mastic pucks, binyl flooring, and
white window caulk tested within the Bank property;

e ACMs were detected in the 12”x12” beige floor tile; black floor mastic; and white/purple sink undercoating
tested in the Library property;

e The aboveground storage tanks with unknown contents located along the north and east exterior walls
of the Santa Maria Winery located to the southwest of the Bank property.

1801 INDUSTRIAL CIRCLE » WEST DES MOINES, IOWA 50265 » §15.256.8814 « 515.256.0152 (F) » www.barkerlemar.com






2.0 SCOPE OF SERVICES

The scope includes advancing three 20-ft temporary monitoring wells to sample soil and groundwater.
Analysis of collected samples will include RCRA 8 Metals by EPA Method 6010, volatile organic compounds
(VOCs) by EPA Method 8260, semivolatile organic compounds (SVOCs) by EPA Method 8270, for benzene,
toluene, ethylbenzene, and xylenes (BTEX) by lowa Method OA-1, for total extractable hydrocarbons (TEH)
as diesel and waste oil by lowa Method OA-2, and for chloride by EPA Method 9056. The detailed scope

includes the following:

e Project management and coordination.

e Advance three soil borings throughout the site. The borings will be advanced to below the observable
impact based on field screening, to 10 feet below the apparent groundwater depth, or auger refusal,
whichever occurs first. Field screening will be conducted at 1-foot intervals throughout the length of
the boring.

e Collect three soil samples at the soil depth exhibiting the highest photoionization detecter (PID)
reading or at the capillary fringe zone if no PIDs are observed. One sample will be submitted for
laboratory analysis of RCRA 8 Metals, VOCs by EPA Method 8260, SVOCs by EPA Method 8270, BTEX
by lowa Method OA-1 analysis, and TEH as diesel and waste oil by lowa Method OA-2. The sample
collected for RCRA 8 metal analysis will be a composite sample collected from 0-2 feet below ground
surface. Two samples will be submitted for laboratory analysis of BTEX by lowa Method OA-1 analysis,
TEH as diesel and waste oil by lowa Method OA-2, and Chloride by EPA Method 9056. One sample
will be submitted for laboratory analysis of Chloride by EPA Method 9056.

e Complete the borings as temporary monitoring wells.

e Three groundwater samples will be collected from the temporary monitoring wells after the wells
have been purged three well volumes or until the wells are bailed dry or groundwater has recharged,
and submitted for laboratory analysis. One sample will be submitted for laboratory analysis of RCRA
8 Metals, VOCs by EPA Method 8260, SVOCs by EPA Method 8270, BTEX by lowa Method OA-1
analysis, and TEH as diesel and waste oil by lowa Method OA-2. Two samples will be submitted for
laboratory analysis of BTEX by lowa Method OA-1 analysis, TEH as diesel and waste oil by lowa Method
0A-2, and Chloride by EPA Method 9056. One sample will be submitted for laboratory analysis of
Chloride by EPA Method 9056.

e Properly abandon the temporary monitoring wells.

e Collect one sediment sample from a floor drain within the bank basement HVAC room in which
muriatic acid was observed leaking from a storage container. if enough sediment can be collected
from the drain, the sample will be analyzed for Chloride by EPA Method 9056.

e Prepare a report summarizing the field activities and analytical results, comparing the results to state
and federal regulatory limits.

If laboratory analysis indicates the collected soil samples are contaminated, removal and disposal of said
soil may be required. A landfill operator may require a toxicity characteristic leaching procedure (TCLP)
analysis to be conducted on any soil to be disposed of within the landfill. TCLP analysis can be conducted
on collected soil samples at the request of the client for an additional fee.

Commercial Savings Bank, City of Carroll Limited Phase Il Sampling and Reporting
September 2017 2 Barker Lemar Proposal No. 175092





3.0 LIMITATIONS

Services not set forth in section 2.0 scope of services are excluded from this proposal. BARKER LEMAR has
no responsibility to perform such excluded services and has no liability associated with the non-

performance of such services.

4.0 SCHEDULE

BARKER LEMAR will begin these services subsequent to receiving the signed confirmation of notice to
proceed, or the Client’s verbal authorization followed by the signed notice to proceed. Barring
circumstances beyond BARKER LEMAR control, BARKER LEMAR anticipates completing the scope of services

within three (3) months of receiving authorization from Client.

5.0 COMPENSATION

BARKER LEMAR agrees to perform the above scope of services on a lump sum by task basis. Total
compensation for scope of services proposed: $6,083. Compensation detail per task is shown in table
below. Although compensation is shown by task, the compensation for individual tasks are not
independent of each other, and elimination of any task or part of a task shall justify a review and potential
adjustment of the compensation for the remaining scope of services. BARKER LEMAR invoices will be
submitted monthly and will reflect the percentage complete of each task as of the date of the invoice.
The compensation for the proposed scope of services is valid for 60 days following the date of this
proposal. Payment terms are as described the attached terms and conditions. Should conditions be
encountered that require a significant change in the scope of services, compensation, or schedule, BARKER
LEMAR will contact Client and proceed only with Client authorization, followed by a signed change order.

6.0 HEALTH AND SAFETY

This proposal assumes that Level D safety precautions are adequate. Level D safety attire generally
consists of a normal work uniform including safety shoes, hard hat where required, and appropriate eye
protection. The costs will be adjusted accordingly if site specific conditions require more stringent health

and safety procedures.

7.0 CONDITIONS

ltems to be provided by the Client include the right-of-entry to conduct inspections, sampling operations,
or other on-site activities requested by the Client. The Client is responsible for making BARKER LEMAR aware
of any restrictions or special requirements regarding the site and its required activities prior to the
commencement of the fieldwork. We have enclosed our Terms and Conditions that should be considered

part of this proposal.

ltems to be provided by Client include access to information pertinent to the reviews and reports
discussed herein. The tasks in this Proposal are based on the assumption that the majority of this

information is currently available.

Commercial Savings Bank, City of Carroll Limited Phase I Sampling and Reporting
September 2017 3 Barker Lemar Proposal No. 175092






CONFIRMATION OF NOTICE TO PROCEED

Proposal No. 175092
The above proposal and attached Terms and Conditions are understood and accepted.

BARKER LEMAR agrees to perform and complete the following services for the Client at its facilities located at
627 N. Adams Street in Carroll, lowa.

The scope of services is described as limited phase It soil and groundwater sampling and reporting, and will
include other technical and/or administrative services as outlined in this proposal.

BARKER LEMAR agrees to perform the above scope of services for a total compensation estimated to be
$6,083, as shown on the table below. Client will be invoiced for the percent of project completed at the
time of the invoice. The compensation for the proposed scope of services is valid for 60 days following

the date of this proposal.

If this proposal meets with your approval, sign two originals of this confirmation of notice to proceed,
retain one original for Client files, and return one original or copy via email, fax to 515-256-0572, or U.S.
mail to BARKER LEMAR Engineering Consultants, 1801 Industrial Circle, West Des Moines, |A 50265.

if you have questions regarding any of the information above please contact us at 515.256.8814.

BARKER LEMAR ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS CiTy OF CARROLL

///5/&47/// 0%/97/)

Carly y RW W Mayor Eric Jensen
Senior Ecological Spec:allst

9/11/2017 City of Carroll Mayor
ckalina@barkerlemar.com

Date:

Mnmnr— -

Leah Calvert

Professional Geologist/CGP
9/11/2017
lcalvert@barkerlemar.com

Copies: File
Addressee

Commercial Savings Bank, City of Carroll Limited Phase Il Sampling and Reporting
September 2017 4 Barker Lemar Proposal No. 175092





TABLE 1

COMPENSATION DETAIL

LIMITED PHASE Il ENVIRONMENTAL SITE ASSESSMENT
COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK, CITY OF CARROLL

PROPOSAL NO. 174092

TOTAL
SCOPE ITEM UNITS RATE COMPENSATION
MOBILIZATION
Drill Rig Mobilization 1 S 810/mob S 810
DRILLING ACTIVIES
Three 20' boring/temp wells 3 S 750 /well S 2,250
Decontamination & Sampling fee 3 S 195 /boring S 585
SAMPLING AND ANALYSIS
WATER (VOC - 8260) 1 S 83 /sample S 83
SOIL (VOC - 8260) 1 S 83 /sample S 83
WATER (SVOC - 8270) 1 S 216 /sample S 216
SOIL (SVOC - 8270) 1 $ 216/sample  $ 216
WATER (METALS - RCRA 8 - 6010) 1 S 105 /sample S 105
SOIL (METALS -RCRA 8 - 6010) 1 S 85 /sample S 85
WATER {BTEX - OA-1) 2 S 50 /sample S 100
SOIL (BTEX - OA-1) 2 $ 50 /sample 100
WATER (TEH - OA-2) 2 S 50 /sample S 100
SOIL (TEH - OA-2) 2 $ 50/sample  $ 100
WATER {CHLORIDE) 2 S 50 /sample S 100
SOIL (CHLORIDE) 3 $ 50 /sample S 150
TCLP Analysis* If requested S /sample S
REPORTING
Project Management and Reporting Lump Sum S 1,000 lumpsum S 1,000
S 6,083.00

TOTAL POTENTIAL COMPENSATION:

Notes: Additional work, if needed, will be performed at above rates.

Assumes 10 working day turn around time for lab results.

48 hour rush will be 75% surcharge for lab fees.
* If TCLP analysis is requested, additional cost can be provided.

Commercial Savings Bank, City of Carroll
September 2017

Limited Phase [l Sampling and Reporting
Barker Lemar Proposal No. 175092






ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

PAYMENT TERMS .
Payment is due upon receipt of our invoice. If payment is not received within 30 days from the invoice date, Client agrees to pay a finance charge on the principal amount of the past due account

of 1 4% per month. If 1 %% per month exceeds the maximum allowed by law; the charge shall automatically be reduced to the maximum legally allowable. In the event the Client requests
termination of the services prior to completion, a termination charge in an amount not to exceed 30% of all charges incurred through the date services are stopped plus any shutdown costs may,
at the discretion of Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc., be made. If during the execution of the services, Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc., is required to stop operations as a result of changes in the
scope of services such as requested by the Client or requirements of third parties, additional charges will be applicable. Client is responsible for ail cost of the collection of unpaid accounts,

including reasonable attorney fees.

INSURANCE
Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc. maintains Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability Insurance in conformance with applicable state law, In addition, we maintain Commercial General

Liability Insurance with combined Single Bodily Injury and property damage limits of $1,000,000 and Automobile Liability Insurance with combined Single Bodily Injury and property damage limits
of $1,000,000. A certificate of insurance can be supplied evidencing such coverage, which contains a clause providing that 10 days written notice be given prior to cancellation. Cost of the above
coverage Is included in our quoted fees. If additional coverage or increased limits of liability are required, Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc. will endeavor to obtain the requested insurance and

charge separately for costs associated with additional coverage or increased limits.

LIMITATION OF LIABILITY
In recognition of the relative risks and benefits of the Project to both the Client and Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc., the risks have been allocated such that the Client agrees, to the fullest extent

permitted by law, to limit the liability of Barker, Lemar & Assaciates, Inc. and Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc.’s officers, directors, partners, employees, shareholders, owners and sub consultants
for any and all claims, losses, costs, damages of any nature whatsoever or claims expenses from any cause or causes, including attorney’s fees and costs and expert-witness fees and costs, so that
the total aggregate liability of Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc. and Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc.'s officers, directors, partners, employees, shareholders, owners and sub consultants shall not
exceed the applicable insurance coverage available at the time of settlement or judgment. itis intended that this limitation apply to any and all liability or cause of action however alleged or

arising, unless otherwise prohibited by law.

Client agrees that Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc.’s liability for any damage on account of any error, omission, or other professional negligence by Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc. will be limited
to a sum not to exceed $50,000 or the amount presently due Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc. for services rendered hereunder, whichever is greater.

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, and to the fullest extent permitted by law, neither the Client nor Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc., their respective officers, directors,
partners, employees, contractor or sub consultants shall be liable to the other or shall make any claim for any incidental, indirect or consequential damages arising out of or connected in any way
to the Project or to this Agreement. The mutual waiver of consequential damages shall include, but is not limited to, loss of use, loss of profit, loss of business, loss of income, loss of reputation
and any other consequential damages that either party may have incurred from any cause of action including negligence, strict liability, breach of contract and breach of strict or implied warranty.
Both the Ciient and Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc. shall require similar waivers of consequential damages protecting all the entities or persons named herein in all contracts and sub contracts

with others involved in this project. Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc. is not liable for consequential damages.

Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc. shall not be responsible for any acts or omissions of the Contractor, any sub contractor, any entity performing any portions of the Work or any agents or
employees of any of them. Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc. does not guarantee the performance of the Contractor and shall not be responsible for the Contractor’s failure to perform its Work in

accordance with the Contract Documents or any applicable laws, codes, rules or regulations.

POLLUTION CLAIMS
Client hereby understands and agrees that Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc. has not created nor contributed to the creation or existence of any or all types of hazardous or toxic wastes, materials,

chemical compounds, or substances, or any other type of environmentat hazard or pollution, whether latent or patent, at Client’s premises, or in connection with or related to this project with
respect to which Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc. has been retained to provide professional engineering services. Barker, Lemar & Associates, inc.’s total liability to Client resulting from any
release or threatened release of any hazardous waste, substance, pollutant or contaminant, whether or not directly or indirectly generated by Barker, Lemar & Assaciates, Inc.’s performance of
the work hereunder (including any injury to persons or property or death resuiting there from), shall not exceed the amount due Barker, Lemar and Associates, Inc. for services rendered
hereunder. This limitation applies to all liabiities, including indemnification liabilities, whether based on contract, tort (including negligence), and strict liability or otherwise. This limitation of
liability does not in any way limit or affect Client’s obligations to indemnify and hold Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc., its owners, officers, directors, and employees harmless. This limitation of
liability shall not apply to the extent it is held that the loss or damage arose from Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc.’s gross negligence or intentional misconduct. In addition, Client agrees to limit
Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc.’s liability to the same extent that Client’s liability is limited pursuant to its contract with its client (if one exists).

DOCUMENTS
Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc.’s liability to Owner for any computer programs, software products, or related data furnished hereunder is limited solely to the correction of residual errors, minor

maintenance, or update(s) as agreed. Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc. makes no warranties of any kind, including any implied warranty of merchantability or of fitness for any particular purpose,
or against infringement, with respect to computer programs, software products, related data, technical information, or technical assistance provided by Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc. under this
Agreement. In no event shall Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc., its officers, agents, or employees be liable under or in conn ection with this Agreement under any theory of tort, contract, strict
liability, negligence, or other legal or equitable theory for incidental or consequential damages relating to any computer programs, software products, or related data furnished hereunder.

STANDARD OF CARE
In providing services under this Agreement, Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc. shall perform in a manner consistent with that degree of care and skill ordinarily exercised by members of the same

profession currently practicing under similar circumstances at the same or similar locality. Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc. makes no warranty, express or implied, as to its professional services

rendered under this Agreement.

RIGHT-OF-ENTRY
Unless otherwise agreed, Client will furnish right-of-entry on the property for Barker, Lemar & Associates Inc. to make the planned borings, surveys, tests, and/or explorations. Barker, Lemar &

Associates Inc. will take reasonable precautions to limit damage to the property caused by our operations, but we have not included in our fee the cost of restoration of damage that may resuit.
Client desires Barker, Lemar & Associates Inc. to restore the property to its former condition, we will accomplish this, to the extent reasonably possible, and add the cost to the proposed fee.

LI

SITE VISITS
Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc. shall visit the site at intervals appropriate to the stage of construction, or as otherwise agreed to in writing by the Client and Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc., in

order to observe the progress and quality of the Work completed by the Contractor. Such visits and observation are not intended to be an exhaustive check or a detailed inspection of Barker,
Lemar & Associates, Inc.’s work but rather are to allow the Consultant to become generally familiar with the Work in progress and to determine, in generai, if the Work is proceeding in accordance
with the Contract Documents. Based on this general observation, Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc. shall keep the Client informed about the progress of the Work and shall advise the Client about

observed deficiencies in the Work.






If the Client desires more extensive project observation or full-time project representation, the Client shall request that such services be provided by Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc. as Additional
Services in accordance with the terms of this Agreement.

Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc. shall not supervise, direct or have control over the Contractor’s work nor have any responsibility for the construction means, methods, techniques, sequences or
procedures selected neither by the Contractor nor for the Contractor’s safety precautions or programs In connection with the Work. These rights and responsibilities are solely those of the

Contractor in accordance with the Contract Documents.

SAMPLING OR TESTING OF LOCATION
The fees do not include costs associated with surveying of the site or the accurate horizontal and vertical locations of tests, unless otherwise specifically agreed to by the parties. Field testor

boring locations described in Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc.’s report contemplated by these Terms and Conditions or shown on sketches are based on specific information furnished by others or
estimates made in the field by our technicians. Such dimensions, depths, or elevations should be considered as approximations unless otherwise stated in the reports contemplated by these

Terms and Conditions.

The Client shall furnish, at the Client’s expense, all information, requirements, reports, data, surveys and instructions required by this Agreement. Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc. may use such
information, requirements, reports, data, surveys and instructions in performing its services and is entitled to rely upon the accuracy and completeness thereof. Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc.
shall not be held responsible for any errors or omissions that may arise as a result of erroneous or incomplete information provided by the Client and/or the Client’s consultants and contractors.

SAMPLE DISPOSAL AGREEMENT
Unless otherwise requested, test specimens or samples will be disposed of immediately upon completion of tests unless otherwise regulatory required. Upon written request, Barker, Lemar &

Associates, Inc. will retain test specimens or drilling samples for mutually acceptable storage charge and period of time.

DAMAGE TO EXISTING MAN-MADE OBJECTS
It shall be the responsibility of the Client or his duly authorized representative to disclose the presence and accurate location of all hidden or obscure man-made objects and underground utilities

relative to field tests or boring locations. Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc.’s fleld personnel are trained to recognize clearly identifiable stakes or markings in the field and without special written
instruction to initiate field testing drilling and/or sampling within a reasonable distance of each designated location. If Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc. is cautioned, advised, or given data in
writing that reveal the presence or potential presence of underground or over ground obstructions, such as utilities, Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc. will give special instructions to its field
personnel. As evidenced by Client’s acceptance of this proposal, Client agrees to indemnify and save harmless from all claims, suits, losses, personal injuries, death, and property liability resulting
from unusual subsurface conditions or damages to subsurface structures, including utility lines, owned by Client or third parties, occurring in the performance of the proposed services, whose
presence and, exact locations were not revealed to Barker, Lemar, & Associates, Inc. in writing, and to reimburse Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc. for expenses in connection with any such claims

or suits, including reasonable attorney fees.

DISPOSAL
Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc. is not, and has no authority to act as, a handler, generator, operator, treated, storer, transporter or disposer of hazardous waste, substances, pollutants or

contaminates found or identified at the site. Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc. shall have no responsibility for the transportation, storage, treatment or disposition of contaminated or potentially
contaminated waste materials of any kind, which are directly or indirectly generated from Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc.’s performance of the work in accordance with these Terms and

Conditions. Client shall be responsible for the disposal of any such waste materials.

SAFETY
Should Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc. provide periodic observations or monitoring services at the job site during construction, Client agrees that in accordance with generally-accepted

construction practices, the contractor will be solely and completely responsible for working conditions on the job site, including safety of all persons and property during the performance of the
work and compliance with OSHA regulations, and that these requirements will apply continuously and not be limited to normal working hours. Any monitoring of the contractor’s procedures
conducted by Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc. is not intended to include review of the adequacy of the contractor's safety measures in, on, adjacent to, or near the construction site.

-CONSTRUCTION COST OPINIONS
Opinions of probable cost for the facilities considered and designed under this Agreement are prepared by Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc. through exercise of its experience and judgment in

applying presently available cost data, but it is recognized that Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc. has no control over costs of labor and materials, or over the construction contractor’s methods of
determining prices, or over competitive bidding procedures, market conditions, and unknown field conditions so that Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc. cannot and does not guarantee that
proposals, bids, or the project construction costs will not vary from Barker, Lemar & Associates, inc.’s opinion of probable construction costs.

OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS
All documents, including, but not limited to, drawings, specifications, reports, boring logs, field notes, laboratory test data, calculations, and estimates, prepared by Barker, Lemar & Associates,

Inc., are instruments of service pursuant to these Terms and Conditions and shall be the sole property of Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc. Client agrees that all documents of any nature furnished
to Client or Client’s agents or designees, if not paid for, will be returned to Barker, Lemar & Associates Inc. upon demand and will not be used by Client for any purpose whatsoever. Client further
agrees that under no circumstances shall any documents produced by Barker, Lemar & Associates Inc., pursuant to these Terms and Conditions, be used at any location or for any project not
expressly provided for in these Terms and Conditions without the written permission of Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc. At the request and expense of Client, Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc. will
provide Client with copies of documents created in the performance of the work for a period not exceeding five years following submission of the report contemplated by these Terms and

Conditions.
SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS

All of the terms, conditions, and provisions hereof shall inure to the benefit of and are binding upon the parties hereto and their respective successors and assigns, provided, however, that no
assignment of this Agreement shall be made without written consent of the parties of this Agreement.

SEVERABILITY
If any provision of this Agreement is declared invalid, illegal, or incapable of being enforced by any court of competent jurisdiction, all of the remaining provisions of this Agreement shall

nevertheless continue in full force and effect, and no provision shall be deemed dependent upon any other provision unless so expressed herein.

WAIVER
Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc.’s waiver of any term, condition, or breach of any term, condition, covenant, shall not constitute a waiver of any other term, condition, or covenant, or the breach

thereof.

GOVERNING LAW

These Terms and Conditions shall be governed in all respects by the laws of the State of lowa. Any litigation to be filed by either party to the contract shall be filed in Polk County, lowa District
Court or Federal Court for the Southern District of lowa.

ENTIRE AGREEMENT ‘
This Agreement, and its attachments, contains the entire understanding between Owner and Barker, Lemar & Associates, inc. relating to professional engineering services. Any prior or

contemporaneous agreements, promises, negotiations, or representations not expressly set forth herein are of no effect. Subsequent modifications or amendments to this Agreement shall be in
writing and signed by the parties to this Agreement.





EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

BARKER LEMAR ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS (BARKER LEMAR) was contracted by the City of Carroll to complete a
Phase | Environmental Site Assessment (ESA) for a parcel located at 627 North Adams Street, Carroll,
lowa, (hereinafter “the subject site”). The subject site parcel is legally described per the Carroll County
Assessor’s Office as: ORIGINAL TOWN BLOCK 8 LOT 1 & N 52 FT OF LOT 2.

The subject site is located in the SW % of the SE % of Section 24, Township 84 North, and Range 35 West
in Carroll County, lowa.

This scope of work was performed in general accordance with ASTM Standards E-1527-13 for Phase |
ESAs, and in the proposal and terms and conditions authorized by the City of Carroll on March 30, 2016.

Below is a summary of BARKER LEMAR’S Phase | ESA.

e The subject site is a rectangular shaped parcel located in the southwest corner of the West 7"
Street and North Adams Street intersection in Carroll, lowa. According to the Carroll County
Assessor’s Office, the subject site is currently owned by Commercial Savings Bank. The subject

site parcel is currently occupied by a bank.
e The immediate vicinity generally consists of commercial properties to the north, east, south, and

west.

e The owner questionnaire was completed by the owner representative, Mr. Paul Milligan,
President of Commercial Savings Bank, on April 12, 2016. No RECs were known or identified by
Mr. Milligan. Details of the interviews are discussed in Section 3.3.

e The user questionnaire was completed by Mr. Randall Krauel, Director of Public Works for the
City of Carroll on May 12, 2016. Mr. Krauel indicated no activity use limitations (AUL) exist for
the site to his knowledge, and requested a lien search for the property.

e A lien search of the property was completed at the Client’s request. No liens or AULs regarding
the subject property were found. The completed search is included in Appendix J.

e The City of Carroll Fire Department was contacted on May 6, 2016 regarding spills or other
environmental issues associated with the subject site. Mr. Greg Schreck, Fire Chief of the Carroll
Fire Department, stated that he did not recall any emergency responses to the subject site
regarding environmental conditions or potentially hazardous materials.

e Upon review of historical aerial photographs, the subject site appears to have been initially
disturbed prior to 1938, with what appears to be a residence. The residence was converted into
a clinic and later was demolished and rebuilt as a commercial property prior to 1961.

e Subject site reconnaissance was conducted by BARKER LEMAR personnel on April 12, 2016. BARKER
LEMAR personnel were accompanied by the site representative, Mr. Ryan Milligan, Vice President
of Commercial Savings Bank, during a portion of the inspection of the subject site.

e The presence of leaking muriatic acid containers in the basement utility room of the site
constitutes a recognized environmental concern (REC).

e The presence of partially full aboveground storage tanks and seemingly empty aboveground
storage tanks observed along the north and east exterior wall of the Santa Maria Winery,
located to the southwest of the subject site, constitutes a REC.

e PCB labeling indicating that the transformers did not contain PCBs was observed on the
transformers located to the north of the site, and no labeling or indication of potential PCBs was

PHASE | ENVIRONMENTAL SITE ASSESSMENT

627 N ADAMS ST, CARROLL
BARKER LEMAR PROJECT No. CTYCL 16000

May 2016 i






observed on the southern transformers. The presence of transformers without PCB labeling
constitutes a REC.

e Sanborn maps were available from 1893 to 1948. The subject site was depicted as a dwelling in
the 1893 map, and was converted to a clinic beginning in the 1935 map.

e According to Cole Information Services, the subject site was listed as Commercial Savings Bank in
1971, 1977, 1982, and 1987; Charlene Moehn, Commercial Savings Bank, and Moehn Family LLC in
2003; and Commercial Savings Bank in 2008 and 2013.

e The city directory listings reviewed for the immediate site vicinity suggest that a dry cleaner,
printing store, auto store, and paint store have historically operated within 1.0 mile of the subject
site between 1971 and 2013. The proximity of the listings to the subject site constitute a REC.

e The regulatory records reviewed for the immediate site vicinity indicate three sites that
considered REC/HRECs are within a 1-mile radius of the site. These sites include Carroll Coal
Gas, Kasperbauer Cleaners, and an Unnamed Cleaner located at 101 East 6" Street. Reviews of
regulatory records are discussed further in Section 7.

e An asbestos inspection of property was conducted on April 12, 2016. Analytical results of
samples obtained from 15 of the 64 samples collected from various building components
contained asbestos. Presence of asbestos-containing materials (ACMs) on the site is considered
a REC.

Based upon this assessment, the ESA has provided evidence suggesting that Recognized Environmental
Concerns from current and historical use/storage of hazardous substances and/or petroleum products
at the site and adjacent properties exist. Additional assessment is warranted.

627 N ADAMS ST, CARROLL ' PHASE | ENVIRONMENTAL SITE ASSESSMENT
May 2016 ii BARKER LEMAR PROJECT NO. CTYCL 16000






Brad Burke, Chief of Police Police Department

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-3536 FAX: (712) 792-8088

MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager ﬁﬁ/{‘g -3
FROM: Brad Burke, Chief of Police‘{’&

DATE: November 8, 2017

SUBJECT: Police Service Dog Team policy

The Carroll Police Department has a suspended policy for the Police Service Dog Team.
Currently the team is training and will be certified and on patrol on November 22, 2017,
Before that time, the policy should be re-enacted to give guidance on the use of the team.
Minimal changes have occurred in the existing policy and an additional item was added.
The additional line was added to credit the handler for time needed during the day for
care of the canine while off duty. The other minimal changes are the listed ways to
contact the K9 team.

Attached to this memo is the Police Service Dog Team policy.

RECOMMENDATION: Council consideration and approval of re-enacting the Police
Service Dog Team policy for the Carroll Police Department.






Effective Date Number

Subject
Police Service Dog Team (PSDT) --
Reference Special Instructions
Distribution Re-evaluation Date No. Pages
May 23, 2016 3
I. Purpose

The purpose of this policy is to establish procedure and guidelines for the Police Service Dog
Team (PSDT).

Il. Policy

The PSDT program was established to aid in the detection of controlled substances, locating lost
or missing persons and apprehension of criminals. This SOP will provide policy guidance which
will identify the scope of the Carroll Police Department PSDT.

lll. Duties and Responsibilities

A. The duties and responsibilities of the PSDT shall include, but are not limited to, the
following:

1. Narcotics detection

2. Field searches

3. Special purpose searches such as tracking and article searches

4. Demonstrations and other public relations functions when so directed by the Chief of

Police.

B. The duties and responsibilities of the PSD handler will include, but not be limited to, the
following:
1. Communicate to supervisors and co-workers any information or training needed to
help facilitate the use of the PSD Team.
2. Maintain the department-furnished kennels at the handler's residence and police
department bay.
a. The police K-9 shall be under the control of the handler when not in the handler’s
home or kennel.
3. Arrange veterinary care when needed. The Chief of Police shall be notified when
veterinary care is needed. The handler shall prepare reports and keep files for all
veterinary care received.
4. Make sure that unattended vehicles containing the PSD are secured.
5. Respond and conduct narcotic searches on request, or when needed, when consistent
with department policy.
6. Prepare appropriate reports at the conclusion of narcotics searches.
7. Conduct periodic training sessions to maintain the proficiency of the PSD.






8. Provide for the feeding, care maintenance and training of the assigned PSD.
Recommend equipment purchase or replacement as necessary.

9. Canine handlers shall receive one (1) hour credited to each work shift for canine and
kennel care. Such hour shall be straight time pay and be duty-free. At the discretion of the
Employer, each work shift for a Canine handler may be reduced by up to one (1) hour in
order to maintain an overall 40-hour work week.

IV. Procedure
A. Requests for use of the PSD Team.

1. The use of the PSD will be determined by the handler and/or the Chief of Police. If the
PSD Team is needed, the requesting officer should contact the handler directly. The
requesting officer shall brief the handler on the situation, and the handler will then make
a determination on whether it will be feasible for the team to assist or not. In the event
that the PSD Team is needed while off duty, the requesting officer should consult with the
on-duty sergeant, or in the absence of a sergeant, the most senior officer. If it is agreed
that the PSD Team should be called out, the handler should be called, briefed on the
situation, and he/she will then make a determination whether or not it will be feasible for
the team to respond. There will be some situations where due to feeding schedules, or
the availability of the PSD Team, the team will not be able to respond. The ultimate
decision will rest with the handler and/or the Chief of Police.

B. Requests From Other Law Enforcement Agencies.

Requests from other law enforcement agencies shall be referred to the on-duty sergeant.
If there is not a sergeant available, these requests should be referred to the handler. If
the handler is not on duty, the requesting agency should contact the handler directly. Upon
review of the request, the handler will decide whether or not it will be feasible for the team
to respond. If there is any doubt, the handler shall contact the Chief of Police. At no time
will the PSD Team be allowed to leave the city if it will leave less than two officers on duty.

*If a disagreement arises between the requesting officer or sergeant and the PSD handler
whether or not to deploy the dog, the requesting party will recognize the expertise and
judgment of the PSD handler regarding the most effective application of the dog to a given
problem. When requested to respond to a situation, reasons relating to the deployment of the
PSD Team to the problem shall be the responsibility of the PSD handler.

C. PSD Vehicle

To assure a more rapid response to callback situations, a vehicle will be assigned to the
PSD Team to be kept at the handler’s residence, except when the handler is on vacation.
The handler is responsible for the proper cleaning, inspection, repair and use of the
vehicle, in accordance with normal department procedure.

D. PSD Uniforms
The Chief of Police may allow for certain changes in the prescribed uniform as the
needs of the PSD Team dictate.

E. Hours of Assignment






1. The hours of assignment and scheduling of the PSD Team will be established by the
Chief of Police. Hours will be adjusted to accommodate callback time, care and
maintenance of the dog and other situations requiring the presence of the PSD Team.

2. Canine handlers shall receive one (1) hour credited to each work shift for canine and
kennel care. Such hour shall be straight time pay and be duty-free. At the discretion
of the Employer, each work shift for a Canine handler may be reduced by up to one
(1) hour in order to maintain an overall 40-hour work week.

V. Retirement of the PSD

Age will not be the only factor affecting the acceptable performance of a PSD. lliness, injury
or mental condition are also factors which may be considered when contemplating retirement
for the PSD.

When the PSD is no longer capable of performing at an acceptable level due to any of the
aforementioned (or other) reasons, it shall be retired from service. This decision will be made
by the Chief of Police in consultation with the PSD handler.

Because the PSD may have been purchased with funds provided from a variety of sources
(including public funds), certain guidelines or stipulations may have to be followed in the
disposition of the retired animal. Every attempt will be made to turn the dog over to the handler,
if they desire, or other prospective owner. The new owner may be required to sign a release
form as prepared by the city attorney, accepting all responsibilities for said dog.






RESOLUTION NO.
WHEREAS: The City Council of Carroll, Towa meeting in regular session on
the 13" day of November, 2017, has adopted this Resolution, and;

WHEREAS: The City Council supports re-enacting the policy for the Carroll
Police Department regarding Police Service Dog Team.

WHEREAS: The City Council recognizes that the team is currently training and
will be put on patrol the 22" day of November, 2017.

THEREFORE: BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of Carroll, by this Resolution of
the City Council, approves the re-enactment of Police Service Dog

Team policy for the Carroll Police Department.

Passed and approved by the City Council of the City of Carroll, IA,
this 13™ day of November, 2017.

CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

Eric Jensen, Mayor

ATTEST:
Laura Schaefer, City Clerk







¢

112 E. 5th Strest Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 7T92-0139

MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager %\;{%‘%
FROM: Randall M. Krauel, Director of Public Works VVal/aY
DATE: November 7,2017

SUBJECT: Thitd Street HMA Resurfacing
Change Order No. 1

During construction of the Third Street HMA Resurfacing project several items of wotk were
encountered that exceeded the Contract quantities, totaled less than Contract quantities ot were
necessary to add to the Contract. The items are detailed in the attached proposed Change Order and
summarized as follows:

Removal of Curb $2,028.84
Removal of Sidewalk $2,274.23
Sidewalk, P.C. Concrete, 4 in. $29,645.93
Sidewalk, P.C. Conctrete, 6 in. ($13,679.59)
Driveway, P.C. Concrete, 6 in. $1,260.57
Removal of Paved Driveway $1,468.58
Non-complying Traffic Control ($500.00)
Liquidated Damages ($11,500.00)
Total $10,998.56

The effect of proposed Change Order No. 1 on the Contract price is as follows:

Original Contract Price $777,872.17
Proposed Change Otder No. 1 $10,998.56
Conttact ptice w/Change Otdet $788,870.73

The Contract is a unit price contract. The final cost will be determined following completion of the
work and audit of the quantities.

RECOMMENDATION Mayor and City Council consideration and approval of Change Order
No. 1 to the Third Street HMA Resurfacing project in the amount of $10,998.56.

RMK:ds

attachment






CDIOWADOT _
Form 831240 (12.15)
CHANGE ORDER
For Local Public Agency Projects

No.: | Non-Substantial: []

Substantizli  []  Administering Office
Concurrence Date

Project Number: STP-U-1125(617)--70-14
Local Public Agency: City of Carroll

Accounting ID No. (5-digit number):34209

Kind of Work: HIMA Resurfaciing with Migl
Contraclor: OMG Midwest, Inc., D/B/A Tri-State Paving Date Prepared: November 6, 2017

You a,re'hereby authorized to make the following changes to the contract doctiments.

A Desoription of change to be made:

7001 /Tncrease Line Item #0040 / Renoval of Curb,

7002 / Increase Line ltem #0140/ Removal of Sidewalk.

7003 / Increase Line lten #0150 / Sidewalk, P.C. Conerete, 4 IN.

7004 / Decrease Line Item #0160 / Sidewalk, P.C. Concrete, 6 IN,
7005 / Increase Line ftem #0190 / Driveway, P.C. Concrete, 6 IN.

7006 / Increase Line Item #0200 / Removal of Paved Driveway.
8001 / New Item / {Price Adjustment} Non-complying Traffic Control (Slding Scale Suggested - Construction Manual 2.53).

8998 / New Item / {Price Adjustment} Liquidated Damages (Pre-Established Damages Per Day Per Amount Shown On Contract).

B - Reason for change.
7001 - 7003 / Plan change by Project Engineer, increasing the contract quantity to match the actual measured constructed quantity.

7004 / Plan change by Project Engineer, decreasing the contract quantity to match the actual measured constricted quantity.

7005 - 7006 / Plari change by Project Engineer, incréasing the contract quantity to match the actual measured constructed quantity.
8001 /Plan change by Project Engineer, adding an item for a Price Adjustment to address failure to comply with traffic control
requiremerits in the contract documents (Sliding Scale Suggested - Construction Manual 2.53).

8998 / Plan change by Project Engineer, adding an item for a Price Adjustment to address Liquidated Damages (Pre-Established

Damages Per Day Per Amount Shown On Contract).

G ~ Setilement for cost(s) of change as follows with fteins addressed in Sections F and/or G;

7001/ Increase Line ltem #0040 (Removal of Curb) 2.733 STA @ $742.350/STA = $2,028.34.

7002 / Increase Line Item #0140 (Removal of Sidewalk) 241.426 SY @ $9.420/8Y = $2,274.23,

7003 / [ncrease Line Item #0150 (Sidewaik, P.C, Concrete, 4 IN.) 347.142 SY @ $85.400/8Y = $29,645.93.

7004 / Decrease Line Item #0160 (Sidewalk, P.C. Concrete, 6 IN.) 162,736 SY @ $84.060/8Y = $13,679.59 CR.

7005 / Increase Line [tem #0190 (Driveway, P.C. Conerete, 6 IN.) 20.335 SY @ $61.990/8Y = $1,260.57.

7006 / Increase Line Ttem #0200 (Removal of Paved Driveway) 118.721 SY @ $12.370/8Y = $1,468.58.

8001 / New Item ({Price Adjustment} Non-complying Tratfic Control (Sliding Scale Suggested ~ Construction Manual 2.53)) -1.000

EACH @ $500.000/EACH = $500.00 CR.
8998 /New Item ({Price Adjustment} Liquidated Damages (Pre-Established Damages Per Day Per Amount Shown On Contract))

«11.5000 DAY @ $1,000.000/DAY = $11,500.00 CR.
D - Justification for cost(s) (See .M, 3.808, Attachment D, Chapter 2.36, for acceptable justification).

7001 - 7006 / NA (Contract Unit Price)
8001 / Construction Manual 2.53 F.1 / Based on suggested sliding scale. Complete documentation located in Project File.

8998/ Standard Specification 1108.08 2./ Based on pre-established damages per day per amount shown on the contract.
Complete documentation located in Project File.

E . Contract time adjustment: No Working Days added [:] Working Days added; [:] Unknown at this time

Justification for selection:

Page 1 of 2






ELIOWADROT

Forr 831240 (12-15)

F - ltems Included in contract:

Change Order No.:1

Accounting 1D No,{5-digit number):iil_z_(«)?___

Participating For deductions enter as
N "“X Xxll
Federal- State- Line e Unit Price Quantity Amount
aid aid Number tem Description XX XXX XX
X 7001 |2213-6745500/ Removal of Curb $74235 2733 $2,028.84
X . 7002 |2511-6745900 / Removal of Sidewalk $‘9.42 241.426 $2,274.23
X 7003 |2511-7526004 / Sidewalk, P.C. Concrete, 4 In. $85.40| 347.142| $29,64593]
X 7004 {2511-7526006 / Sidewalk, P.C. Concrete, 6 In. $84.06 -162.736] -$13,679.59
X 7005 |2515-2475006 / Driveway, P.C. Concrete, 6 In. $61.99]. 20335 $1,260.,57
X 7006. |2515-6745600 / Removal of Paved DriveWay $1 737 118.721 $1,468.58
TOTAL $22,998.56
G - ftems not included in contract:
Pérﬁcipating For dedlfffir;f enter as
Federal- State- Change - Unit Price Quantity Armount
“aid aid Number Item Description XX XXX XX
X " 8001 [200-5000081/ {Price Adjustment} Non-compiyiﬂ $500.00 -1.000 -$500.00
X -~ 8998  |6200-1108010 {Price Adjustment} Liquidated Dﬁ $1,000.00 -11.500{ -$11,500.00
. [ AddRow | - Delete Row | TOTAL -$12,000.00
H. Signatures / . ‘ :
Agreed: / 7 W T /;/7 //7
Paﬁiractor ’ 7 Ddte
Recemmended; MMM nw/1/1
Project En@eér ~ Date
Approved:
: Person in Responsible Charge Date Other (optional) Title Date
Contfacllng Authorily {optional) Date COther (optional) Title Date
T6wa DOT Administering Office™ Date

Approval is contingeht upon funds being available under the existing project agreement or upon additional Federal-aid funds being made available by a

modified project agreement.

FHWA Concutrence:

(if required)

Federal Highway Division Adminisiration

Date

DISTRIBUTION (after fully executed on LPA projects): Original - Finance; Coples - Contractor, Project Engineer, Contracting Authority, Administering Office.

Date distributed:

Initials:

Page 2 0f2






